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ONTARIO, CALIFORNIA; PRIDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 1984; 19:08 A.NM.
*=000~~

THE COURT: Good morning. In the natter of People
versus Xevin Cooper, 1 see Mr. Cooper here.

Counsel, would you state your respective nanes
and your clients, please,

MR, ¥OCKIS: Jonn Kochis. I represent the People
of the State of California.

MR. ADLZR: Steven Adler, Deputy Attorney Jeneral,
for California Department of Corrections.

M2, EOTTVEIFR: Dennis Kottmeler, District Attorney
of San Bernardino County.

MR. HEGYS: David L. McKenna by David Negus
rerrezenting M-, McKenna ~-- Mr, Coorer.

TEE COURT: Thank you.

WR. EADDEN: And ¥illiam J. Hadden representing
the officers of the San Dernerdine Sherirf's Department.

THE COURT: Thank you, Mpr, Hadden.

Xow, there, I understand, are other attorneys here,
depending upon the areas of 1interest that we may ret into
this =orning, arnd that if we do ret into such matters,

I think I will certeinly give you an opportunity to be
neard.

M2, NEGUS: Your Honor, tefore ve otegin, I hear
tne click of cameras, and I notice the man seems to De

focusine his telavision camera. My understanding wes that
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there would te no extended coverage today until all

opportunity -- 8ll sidez had an opprortunity to be heard.

I ar told b7 the pecnple from CRT that they didn't even

file their thing on time, their request, and so I wondered

wiy we are being televised right now.

THE COURT: Pirst, I don't Xnow of any such
understandine that there would mnot be extended coverage.
Secondly, I received or was informed that we had a
request for extended coverage and pooling agreements
vesterday, which 1 consider sufficlent time, at least
in the informgl manner that tnhey have teen received in
the past, |

. ¥R, NESUS: W¥Well, they have teen recelved
fornally in the nast, and I belleve the Court stated ——
we don't have a transcript yet, tut I belleve the Court
stated on the record last time that before any extended
coverase took wlace at this hearing, that I will be
7ziven an opportunity to onject as the Rules of Court
provide, and I haven't,

THE COURT: Mr. Yerus, I simcly don't recall
sayine tnaf. That was not wy intent at any time, You
informed me that you have previously objected in the
lower court, and in my court rreviously in chambers
arcuing against extended coverage, and that you
intended to continue that practice, and I think X

indicated to you -- it's accordine to my réecollection,
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in any event, that we ~- 1f vou wish to make that in this
court, that we would do 1t, and we can do it first, 1f
you wish, but 1t would be in open court so that other
interested people could bve heard on the subject.

MR. KEGUS: Right, I understand that, but my
understanding was that -- it appears that the 1asue's
already been decided. They're sitting here taking
pictures.

THE COURT: WwWnat we grant, wWe can take away,

I suppose, and if you wish to take that up at this time
then, we will hear from you and we-will hear from the
prosecution and we will hear from the media peocple, I've
£0t no 1ironclad methed of procedure this worning,
Otherwige, I thought that we would take up rerhaps the
easier motions {irst: The motion to include in the
prelininary nhearing record certain matters, nunmber one;
the notion for Adaily trernscripts; and then the notion
to set time for filins of evidence in ageravation; then
the motion to compel disclosure of srior acts; perhaps
the motion to take judicial notice: and finally perhaps
the motion, extensive motion to te heard today, 1s the
motion for discovery.

. Now, we can put number one befcre all of that,
the motion to avoid extended coverage, i1f you wish to do

S0.

MR. NEGUS: I do wish to again have the record

| e
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reflect that I do otjlect to extended coverage today.
Today's proceedings are purely legal procesdings, and I
can't irmagine anysaing of extended interest to the press
that would require cameras in the courtroom in covering
it. 1If the Court -- I made note in the past that in the
868 motion that I requested the Court to consider as part
of the 965, I documented tnat whenever we had a i;gal
proceeding like this where essentially nothinz happened,
prejudicial material tended to be putlished, and that
material had nothing to do with the court proceedipg.

I also have noticed the Court that on the ;;S of
March I am poing to be rmaking 2 motion for chanye of
venue; and by allowing continued extended coverarge of
this particular case, what we do 13 we run the risk that
we will never Le able to et a fair trial anywhere 1in the
state of California.

At the present time I think I can demonstrate
that the Southern California area is saturated with medla
coveraze, and points end authoritlies to that effect will
Le f1led with the Court today, but by allowing the caxeras
1in the courtroom, one encourages coverage beyond that in
other parts of the state -- other parts of the state of
California where we, noyefully, would be seeking a change
of venue to. The ceneral tenor of the pictorial coverage

tends to te of more emotional nature than informative.

At the preliminary hearing when extended coverage was
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allowed, the types of stuff ﬁhat wére —- were broadcast
did not invclve the ratner technical and dry scientific
evidence which was the crux of the case, but oft times
involved matters vhich were not even evidence. The bipgest
ﬁlay in the preliminary hearinz was given to a Diane
Williams, Mr. Cooper's former -- former girltriendm
expressed emotional —- strong emotions that she hated f
Myr. Cooper. They liked that. That was -- that was :
broadcast. More infaormative stuff on the same date was
not.

By allowing extended coverage, I think that you
are -- that you are encouraging an emotional type of g
coverage of this particular -~ of thls particular case, j
and I am not criticizing the television folks for --"Tor
doing tnat. I mean, that's -- they put on the television
that which they think is -- is best, tut I think it's
indisputable that that 1s the xind of thing that they think
is best, and that is fust the kind of -~ that's the klnd
of coverare, tnat's the kind of thing that makes it
narder and harder for Mr, -- for Mr. Cooper to get a falr
trial.

I gat -- ve get mall in our office. I even had
a call fro: one of our local assenbly persons or his
field representative worrying about ¥r., Cooper's suit;
and wiaenever pecple see pictures of Mr. Cooper in a suit,

that seems to excite great prejudices. we get phone calls
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and objections that ¥r. Cooper iz allowed to wear his own
suit, and I taink that that's the kind of coverage that
we are getting, and if you -- 1if you look at the rules,
the extended coverage 1s discretionary.

¥e have also had several instances where there's
been pictures published in the local newspaper of
Er. Cooper looking at some notebook or Mr. Cooper writing
letters and, in essence, 1nvad1n§ the inner bar. We can't
even put our papers out on counsel table without somedbody
taking a picture of what we are looking at and what we are
doing, and I think that makes it very difficult to -

TEE COURT: JCounsel, I am informed that they
cannot plck up the printed word nor read what's on your -—-
the counsel tatle at this time., I specifically checked
that out.

MR, NEGUS: There was in the Progress Bulletin --
and the éxact citation to date and time is in the change
of venue notlion which I'1]1 file -~ there is pilectures of
¥r. Cooper sitting at counsel table, and indicates that
¥r. Cooper, according to tnem, 18 readins -- 48 looking
at a scranbook of photographs concerned with this

particular case, That is, they may not be able to pick

it up with their pictures, but they can with their captions,

and there is other things Mr. -- they had a story about
Mpr., Cooper was sitting with a stub of a rzencil writing

letters during the course of tho proceedings. That is,
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they may ~~ the actual resolution of theilr cameras may not
be sufficient to take a photograph of the -- of the -- of
the item., but they may take pictures of ¥r, Cooper
looking at things on the counsel taktle, and I guess the
reporters' eyes are sharper than their cameras, and they
put it in the cantions,

THE CCURT: All right. I will come back to you.

Mr, Kottmeier, ¥r, XKochis?

MR. XKOTTMEIER: VYour Yonor, as far as extended
media coverare, this 1z an issue that e have left with
the discretion of the Court and nave not taxen a position
waether the pécceedings should be open or clesed.

THE COURT: r. Adler, anything on that issue?

¥R, ADLER: ©No, Your Honor. We have nothing to
aad.

TEE COURT: WMr, RXurgan, Iran Kurgan from CB3,
do you wish to be heard on tials?

R. KURGAK: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: And Mr, Zachary frox CBS.

MR. ZACHARY: Good morning, Your Honor. Thank you

very much., I am Donald Zachary. I am with N3C in Burbank,

and while we did not reguest extended coverage of this
particular hearing, I would, with the Court's permission,
respond to some of Mr. Hegus' comrments since we have
covered this proceeding in the past and will no doudbt do

80 in the future.
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THE COURT: All right. You may.

MR. ZACHAPRY: Your Honor, the policy embodied
in Californie Rule of Court 930.2 i3 for open proceedings.
Because we represent through NSC all of our viewing
audience in their desire to be -~ to have access to this
proceeding, the points that Mr. Negus makes are based on -~
on his -- hig well-meening attempt to defend his client,
but without any tasis in fact or reality. For example,
he ~- he nas -- he makes a -- his majfor point seems to be,
83 I understand it, that by allowing extended media
coverage here in thls courtroom to the statisns in
Scuthern Californla, that is roing to prevent him from
rgetting 2 falr trial anywheres in thne state.

Your Honor, we -~ we doubt that the extended
coverape would prevent a fair trial in Southern California,
because of the large number of potentisl jurors in the
Southern California area. I don't think 1it's possitle
because of our coverage to ~-- tc innhibit tire right of
Mr. Cooper to get a fair trial: and through the techniques
tnat are avalilable to the Court, particularly through k\
extensive voir dire, I think that this Court can elininate
any problem of prejudicial publicity. - o

Purthermore, 1if, as Mr. Negus contends, the
Southern California area hags teen saturated, that does
not in any way imply that the rest of the state nas been

prefudiced by that coverage. KNBC's coverage area extends
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not further north than Santa Barbara, so that the_whole' )
northern part of the state i3 open and is not affected in \
any way by our coverage, and there's simply no facts
demcnstrate tnat because KNEC covers a story which is
important to it and 1its viewers, that someone in the
nortnern part of the state weuld thereby be encouraged

to do so or in fact has done 8o,

The fact is, Your Honor, that -- that ¥r. Negus
kas drought forward no facts which would indicate
prejudice to his client, and on that basis we respectfully
submit that extended medla coverage shculd continue to be
allowed.

Thark you, Your Konor.

THEE, COURT: A1l richt. Thank you.

Anybody else?

Do you wish to resprond?

MR. NEGUS: Just btriefly. There's nothing in
Fule $80.2 taat I can find which establishes a preference
for either having 1t or not having it. It merely -- it
merely establishes a prccedure whereby the various
television statione or cther stations can ask for it and
the Court can rule on it. It doesn't give you any -~ any
sguldelines that I can see in there as to -- as to how you
are supposa=d to -~ nhOw you are supposed to rmake the --
how you are supposed to pake the deciszion; so I think

that basically it's a rpatter of adlscretion.
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Segeondly, I have had personal experience that the
various television stations' footasge here doesn't limit
itself Just to thelir own particular viewing audience.

What ABC and N3C publish -- or put on the television

here is made available to other NBEC or ABC affiliates
throughout the state, and I thinlt we have to recognige
that in this day and arge, the impact of television 1isa
probably considerably stronger on potential jurors than --
than other forms of -- than other forms of coverage,

I'm avare -~ maybe counsel can inform me otherwise -
of no other case which has had the degree of television
coverage that this -- this one has. Even the most
celebrated cases in Los Angeles haven't had -- haven't
had the -- naven't had the cameras in the courtrooa for
every little thing that they -~ that they -- that they do, .
and I also bep to Qiffer with Mr, Zachary in that -- that
somehox vcir dire 1s going to te a2 cure for Mr, -~ for
¥r. Cooper. There have been change of venue granted in
counties of comparable size to San Bernardino with
considerably less publicity than we've had in -- in this
particular case,

Just tabtulating in preparing for the change of
venue, we've had more televisicn stcries on two channels,
which I happen tc have avallable to me, on this particular
case than they had newspaper articles in a case that was ~-

where a change of venue was granted in Mortaern California;
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80 I don't think that -- that we can sort of plausibly
say that, oh, 1t's not going -~ it's not goiny to make
any difference. The newspapers and the press themselves
treat this case as a -- as unvrecedented, at least for
this particular county, in its publicity, and there have
been stories to that effect.

THE COURT: All right. Rule 980.2 of our Rules
of Court perhans doesn't establish guidelines to require
me in any way to open it up to extended coverage, but I
think 1t's undeniable that the mere fact that we have
380.2, which is of recent origin, indicates the trend
evident in the past few years towards openness in
Judlelal proceedings. It used to be a viclation of
Judicial ethics {f I even permitted a camera to be in
the courtrcom, but we've rone on an experimental basis
that's been extended, and I think that precedent has
indicated that as far as the participants in the judicial
proceedingss are concerned, cameras get largely 1gnofed, X

and it doesn't bother ue here. It's true that it can /

R

bother your client or perhaps the prosecution in certainf
circumstances, but I do not subscribe to what seens to ge \Y
a prenise tnat mere publicity is bad publicity in all /;
cases, N
These sre purely lesal proceedincs. I find
nething rrejudicial about these proceedings. This 1s

& non-evidentiary matter, at least today. Ve are going
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to take it one day at a time, 8o to speak. Any order for
extended coverage will be sudject to revocation.
Mr. Nergus, I wouldn't expect us to have to do 1t every
single day, but 1f somethins unusual comes up that pay
well be prejudicial, I'll hear you azsin, btut here we
are considering vour client's rigat to a fair trial and
talancing it against what is clearly a lesitimate public
interest in the proceeldings, and the fact that aé:ebody
gees hin briazing -- taking notes at a tadle or looking
at exhibits, something like that 1s perfectly to de
exvected of somebody on trial cor facing criminal croceedings
That doesn't necessarily mean thet it's tad or prejudiecial
to him., I d2 not find prejulice sufficilent to outweigh
the public interest. At least at this tire we are going
to continue vith permissitle extended coverage.

MR, XECUS: ¥y — I'm not -- from trhe Court, I'm
not sure whetner the lourt was ruling that unless IX
oblect aéain there, you're goinz to continue to allow it
or we're going to have thege hearings esch -- each time.

THE COURT: Xo. I do not wish to duplicate tals
every single time,

MR. NEQU3: VYell, then I wish to maxe clear that
I an oblectinr to it from rnow and forevermorse.

THE COURT: All right, I will consider it a

continuing objection.

Now, ag far as procedure to the meal of our issues

| Aach et ceate
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today, wsuld you like to take up --

MR. ZACKARY: Thank you, Your Honor.

o%E COUET: Yes. Perhaps I simply arbitrarily
looked at some of them, and I find no difficulty with
sone of your motions, Mr. Nerus, and peraaps the
prosecution doesn't, either,

ILet's go first to your motion to include in the
prelirinavy hearing record certain matters to be considered
with your 895 motion which has not yet been filed, but
you've indlcated that you would do so.

¥R. NEGUS: And also with the change of venue

moticon.

]

IE COURT: All right, and I haven't -- I'm not

»

lookinz a2t your pleadings 2t the moment, but you wanted
the transcripts of the complete proceedings, I believe,
tefore tne Muniocipal Court. You wanted tre Defendant's
exnibits which were offered to the court below with
reference tG your regquest t¢ close {ine preliminary
hearings tc extended coverage. You wanted oral testimony
fronm the sranscripts, particularly at the time of the
motion.c? a lLarry Walker, Philip Sghuyler, Nailda Katsz,
and Bill #fxrthur.

¥2, NEGUS: Ricnt. BREasically, that'’s the
evidence that was submitted to the Court in support of

the 8£% motion.

THE COURT: And then I guess all exhibits; is that
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correct?

MR. NEGQUS: Right.

THE COURT: Any objection to any of those?

MR. XOCHIS: No, Your lionor, not from the People.

THT COURT: All right. I don't, either, so that
will be rranted in its entirety.

Secondly, I have a motion for daily transcripts,
and I nmay -- we do not have 1t today, and we discussed
this kind of informally end fairly briefly before, but
you indicated what I felt were compelling reascns to grant
that to you on your venue motion and on evidentiary
motions and for trial and for even jury volr dire. The
only reservation that I have about it was with referenge
to non-evidentiary legal motlons.

Mr. Negus, 18 there some compelling reason why
you should have a caily on that, for instance, a $95?

KR. NSOUS: The only reason I reguested the dailly
was two -- there's practical reasons and —-

TEE COURT: Just on that now., I understand sonme

" of the practical problems.

¥R, NEOUS: Just thinking now, taking the 995
as an example, well, I am aware, frorm having gone through
this before, that there 1s -- there are economic problems
which are put on court reporters by -- by the burdens that
this kind of case puts on them, and I had a situatlion in

arother case wnere I felt that the economic pressures put

[ R,
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on the court reporters were such that they couldn't do an
adequate job, I'm concerned that how do you -- how do you
schedule people coning in and out?

THE COURT: I am aware of some of that. Why don't
I po ahead and make the ruling at this time that -- I have
even reservations. I'm tryinz to cut down and econonmize,
but I -- I thiny basically your request is well taken, so
unless ~- unless there's some oprosition to this -- I can't
conceive of you doing so, because it would benefit rerhaps
the prosecution as well -- I will make a standing order
then, and unless I tell the court reporter differently,
commencing on the 5th of March, 1f that's going to be our
next hearing date, we will have a daily transcript.

MR. NEGUS: Thank you.

TEE COURT: There are good and valid reasons and
turdens on the reporters to where even if I don't order
it, they would only be able to work part-tirme perhaps,
It's a small amount that I'd be able to exclude even if
I didn't grant it.

Nurber three, I had a motion to set time for
the district attorney to file notice of evidence that he
would introduce in aggravation pursuant to Penal Code
Seetion 1503. Gentlemen, at the time that motion was
filed by the defense, he was talking about the first
trial date previcusly set of March 16, and thus requested

the distriet attorney to £41e by March 1st. I have no
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the methcd I prefer to follow in that is to serve

i{dea whether or not the case will po to trial at that time.

¥R. NEOUS: I have no idea, either, but I still
think that's a reasonable date, Your Honor. They have -
basically, they have known about the =otion for several
months. |

¥R. KOCHIS: Your Honor, I am approximately 70
percent done ¥ith the response to that request. I intend
to have it filed 1f noct on the 1lst of March, the very
next day, on the 2nd, I don't see that as being a problem.

MK, HEGUS: The 2nd's fine.

MR. KOCEIS: Likewise, with !Mr. Negus' request —

THE COURT: 1I'll even establish, say, the 5th of
Marech. That should be plenty of time. All right, to be
filed by March 6. Okay?

MR, XOCKIS: Your Honor, likewise, with his
request for the 1101 noticed rotion, I intend likewise
to file my response to that, hopefully, by either March
the lst or March the 2nd.

THE COURT: All right.

MR, NEQUS: The 6th is fine for that.

THE COURT: In an abundance of caution, that's
with reference to similars or prior acts, and we'll set
that lixewise on or tefore 5:00 p.m. on Marel 6. That
takes care of two more of the preliminary rmotions.

MR. XOCHIS: Your Honor, before vekleave that,

-y
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Er. Negus by those dates, and then he and I can determine
1f we want to actually file the documents with the Court

because, as I understand it, things that are filed with

the Court may become matters of public record, and I think

those are types of documents that we night not want to bde
nade publle.,

THE COURT: Good 1dea. Satisfactory?

MR. NEGUS: Fine,

THE COURT: I anm certainly not indicating that
you must file everything that you give to Kr, Negus with
the Court.

Then one that's perhaps not listed is you made a
formal but general motion for the Court to take Judicial
notice, and you furmnizhed me with some nine velumes., I
read three-fourths of one of them without mention of the
Cooper case, but you are going to have to get much more
specific before I will take judicial notice. That's in
the Frey case.

MR, NEGUS: Right, Your Honor. what -- first of
all, the records --

TEE COURT: I would prefer, Counsel, for you
rather than just to tell me orally, that you file written
docurents citing pape and line within those documents in

some way.

MR, NEQUS: Can I just point out to the Court that

I asxed that that motion was actually -- that I reguest
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that you do that on March the 5th, and I am filing with
my declaration in support of a change of venue references
to the parts of that that I -- that I wish the Court to
take notice of. The only reason I did that was so that
the prosecution would have notice that I want that racord
to be -- to be part of the Court. I am not expecting you
to read it all: just give them notice that matters in
that will be requested to take judicial notice. That's
what the Evidence Code requires me to do, just give them

notice.

5

. XOCHIS: Your Honor, along that line —-

74r COURT: That may be. Are you asking me to do
sozething?

¥R, N¥ESUS: No, I'm not. I'm Just giving them
notice that I am gcing to ask that you take Judicial
notice of certain parts cf that record, I will tell you
what parts specifically I want -- I am not even going to
ask you to read anything I zlready haven't tabulated.

™z COURT: On Mareh 5 then?

. NEGUS: Right.

MR, KOCEIS: And by that time, 1f I have an
appropriate objection to the Court taking Jjudlecial notilce
of it, I will infornm the Court of that and Mr. Negus in
writing.

MR. NEGUS: Pine. I think -- I was jJust following

a procedure in the Evidence Code that says I have to give

o 2 T
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hin a piece of paper.

THE COURT: All right. I'm going to be attending
a study institute in San Diego and will dbe back here a
week from today, and if you have something else in mind,
I thougnt you might ruin my time in San Diego.

MR. NEGUS: You'll have approximately 60 or 70
pazes to read, Your Honor, while you're in San Diego I'll
get to you this afternoon.

THE COURT: All right. You are going to tell me
that at some »oint. And with that, I am down to your
motion for discovery.

MR, NEGUS: Okay.

THE COURT: Before we get to that, perhaps, I
could hear in caambers, I btelleve, counsel discussing
what was gcing to occur on Mareh 8. Could you f£ill me in
briefly before we get into your discovery motion? March 5,
excuse me.

MR, NZGUS: What I have -~ I an prepared to give
ten days notice of a change of venue motlon. Today is
ten days before 4arch 5, and my typist i3 mightlly doing
the last ten or fifteen pages.

THE COURT: Ther nave oral notice of that all this
time. They'd perhaps waive any slight defect.

MR. NE3US: They may want to read it. I don't
know. Maybe tuey don't, but, anyway, I anm poing to file

that with the Court and get & ¢opy to counsel.

Wt o
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1 THE COURT: Today?
2 MR. NEGUS: Today, sc that 1s the one rotion that
' 3 I have had time to formally notice for March the Sth.
' 4 I believe that once you get that motion, once wa introduce
5 the exhibits, I am going to be calling a few witnesses, :
6 not very many, but a few witnesses on the 5th with respect i
7 to that motion. Once you get 811 that material, it's ?
pmmren-
8 going to probably take you close to a week to go through Ut
s it. You've got probably 20 hours, I would guess, of
10 - T
television to watech. There's many, many, many newspaper
; o R
! c¢lippings. I have attenmpted to pick ocut some of the ones
12
that I think are nore important so mayoce you didn't have
e 13
to read all the newspaper articles.
14 <
THE COURT: TYou understand that we've zot a two- n
15
stage proceeding? ) U
16
MR, KLGUS: Right. We're just talking about -- 1"
17 )
THE COURT: Possibly we won't get to the second, l-’
18 -
80 don't give me inforrmation on the second that might be l_
19 LJ
irrelevant to the first.
20 -
MR. NE2GUS: 1I'm just talkine about the information l_
21
on the first, Your Honor. I mean, we have -- I beileve ‘J
22 ™
there was ten ~- there was ten Lour-long videoctapes of '1
23 y U
visual coverage up to the 8§68 motion. I think it took me
24 ™~
eight hours to watch them, and I would rfuess wa'll probably Ej
25
have a sinilar amount that I haven't yet received —- I \Ill
26
haven't yet viewed on -- since then, so that's -~ you know,
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pursuant to our informal -- our informal discussion before,

Fules ¢f Court provide that you -- if you make that --

that's several hours of that. There's Just lots and lots --
lots and lcts of documentation just on -- Just on newspapser

articles taat had circulation within this county: and

I have linited myself toc -~ in the preparation of exhibits
just to stuff that has to do with San Bernardino County,
vut tnat's immense.
TiE COURT: All right. Tae first staze would be
whether or not the trial should be moved from thiz county.
¥R. HEGUS: Right.
) THE COURT: And 1f the Court decides that there's
a reasonable likelihood that he cannbt get a falr trial
in this county, then when we gzet over that nurdle ¥e o
tec stape two at some point, and we may well not get into
sﬁage two then until further down the motlons.

MR, NESUS: I would assume we would not. Tne

maxe that finding, that you notify the Judicial Council,
and that they -- it's soing to take -- it looks like 1t
taxkee at least a month or so for that process --

THE COURT: Ox, I wouldn't think so. I think it's
aimost telephonie.

}R. NECUS: Well, whatever, but we have to set up —-

¥R. XOCKEIS: Your Hoﬁor, I am standing because as
I've discussed with Mr. legus =--

T™HE COURT: You want equal dignity, ¥r. Kochis,

R T e
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because ne's standing.

R. XOCHIS: More or less,

I have an objection that I'd like to place on the
record to us handling the c¢hange of venue motion firsat.
I think it's practically inappropriate. I think Mr. Negus
xould apree he intends to bring a 995 and & 1538.5 motion
during the course of theze proceedings at sonme point., I
would imagine those motions are going to take some time
to litigate. Even the 955 1s going to involve the Court
reading portions of a rather voluminous preliminary
hearing transcript. The 1538.5 hearing is soing to be 2
de novo hearing. It's going to rejquire the taking of
testimony, likewise i3 going to take some time. If either
party receives a ruling they are not saticfied with on
elther one of those hearings, I'm sure the prosecution
or the defense may be taking a writ and requesting for a
stay., That could affect the posture of this case in terms
of when we would ret to trial., Wwnat I am saying is it
seems to be more practical because one of the factors the
Court has to consider in a chanpge of venue motion is how
much tire has passed between the crime and the trial, and
these other wotiona and writs that may be taken would
seriously affect the tire frames, and it could cause us
to move the trial date backward quite some tire.

THE COURT: I'm in sympathy with that position,

Mr. liepus, but let me go ahead and let you finish.
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MR. KOCHIS3: And my preference would be I have no
objection to startins motions on the 5th of March,
whetaer that be a 1533 or a 9935, hearing those matters
first, getting the Court's ruling, seeing how much time
1t takes ugs to resolve those, and then aearing the change
of venue motlion.

THE COURT: W¥e touched on this bdriefly before,
You indicated soms reason, but I -- it ¢idn't persuade
me to0 much as to why we should get into that firat.

MR. NEGUS: First of all, the practical problems,
I nave noticed the change of venue motion, and I will
have noticed 1t, and that's the one I am prepared to go
on., I -- it 1is of c¢onsiderable —

THE COURT: Suppose hypothetlcally -- let me
interrupt, please. Suppose hypotnetically I deny your
motion for change of venue and say that ae can get a
fair triallin this county, and then we go sl1ll the way
throuph these proceesdings and you could quite legitinately
renew your nmotion and say, but look at all this sublicity
that's occurred before, and this 1s dupliecatlon of efforts
and twec bites of the apple, perhaps,

¥R, JAEGUS: Wo. I don't think so, Lecause
basically my understanding is I cén -- I can take -- I
can make it twice. I can reake it at the time of -- before
triazl, and I can renew it after voir dire. That's the

only two timee that I can -~ that I believe that I an
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allowed to do 1it,. .If I wish to make it now --

THE COURT: Renew it after voir dire?

MR, NEQUS: Yes. That's clear in the cases that
you ean make the change of venue notion twige. You can
rake it before trial. 1If 4it's Jdenied, you can renew it
again after voir dire, tecause volr dire may very well
reveal -- I mean 1if -

TiE COURT: Okay. Okay.

MR. KEQU3: So bdasically --—

TuyY COURT: “Before trial" covers a large area.

MR, NEGUS: Right, and what I -- so it's basically,
you xnow, you're duité right that given your ruling on
the extended coverarce, that we'll probably get lots more
publicity during the -~ during the hearings on the motions;
nonetaeless, for waat I consider to be lezitizate reasons,
Ian convinced that the amount of publicity we've nad
t111 now is enough to gmet a change of venue motion, and so
I'm not seeking to get that additional parti of -- part of
the record, 80 what I'm -~ what I will be doing is this 1is
the -- tnis i3 the only pre-voir dire change of venue
motion that I intend to bring. If you deny 1t, I want

time to take a writ. Unlike Mr. Xochis, I don't intend

to take & writ as to §55 metions, 1536.5 motions, and

STT that kind of stuff, so this is the only thing that I

think is Q#‘ih—;onething which needs to be done before

trial and without whicn ¥r. Cooper can't got a fair trial.

g e m—
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venue rotion. Taen they snecifically said that any motions

We can litigate —-

THE COURT: Howx long do you expect that first stage
to last?

MR. NEGUS: ¥ell, as I say, I taink it's golng to
taxe you probably a week, maybe -~ Mr., Kochis sald a week.
¥y original estimate was two Oor three days,‘two or three
deys to get -- to got throurn all the material. It's Just
lots and lots and lots of material, and I think that
counsel probably would agree.

MB. KNCHIS: Your Honor, you are going to need
five working days to review the material.

MR. MEQUS: Anyway, so the upshot is that the —-
that a2t the request of the District Attorneys' Association,
the lecislature changzed the statute, and they set up
exactly the procedure that I'm following. It's the D.A.'s

that did this. They sald that you make your change of

that are pretrizl motions, like a 995 and a 1533.5, are
zade in tne county in which a change of venue is granted.
At the end of that, if the publicity has diled down, then
the D.A. can come in and a3k for & reconsideration, but

my best puess is that the publlcity is not going to dis
down. It hasn't yet. ¥r. Kottmeler's deen predicting
it's going to die down for months, and he's been wrong
for months, 30 I just don't think that —- that 1t's likely

to die down, aand I doudbt 1f they are zolng to be able to

T Sy
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make that showing, but that's the procedure that the
District Attorneys' Association pushed through the
legislature, and it 1s their procedure, and I think
that that's what I'm trying to follow.

| THE COURT: Submit 1it, Mr. Xochis?

MR. XKOCHIS: Yes.

™Y COURT: Mr. Negus?

MR. NECUS: Yes.

_ THE COURT: Counsel, I think that these
procecdings_-- at leeat I hope that they are golng to
become so dry, technicel, long and peraaps duplicative
of Qhat ocourred at the Municipal Court that the medla
1s not poins to be interested in covering these
rroceedings after a while.

Secondly, with reference to the time and my
duplicetion of services, 1f I have to consider 4t again
tc consilder new putlicity, would you stipulate at this
time, Mr. Negus, tnat I could -- wouldn't have to go
throuch all this zgain, and all we'd do is present
evidence on the new matters that come up between now and --
core up between the tirme of my ruling and the end of the
rotions stage?

YR, NEQUS: The way it works is if you -- 1f you
deny the chanpe of venue motion now, then we've got a
record. I take a writ. If you grant it, taen 1it's

granted. Then the D.A., can come back and show -~ what he

WA
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has to cone back and try and show 13 that there hasn't
been any publicity in the interin, olkay, ahd 50 you don't
have to -~ you don't have to reconsider what you've
already dons,

THE COURT: Yes. That's myv understanding, so I
don't really see any loss of time, and I would 3just take a
look at the new matter, so I will deny your motion to
not get into the change of venue first. If that's what
he's prepared on, we will go on thas.

Anything further before we get into discovery?

MR, EOCHIS: XNot at this time,

MR, NEQUS: My -= Just to give both Court and
counsel some insight into what xy plana with reaspect to
the notions sare is I would then -- T would be clanning
to be able to notice the motion to suppress cvidence for
March the 12th, and eiven Mr. Kochis' estimates of how
long 1t's soing to take to get ﬁhe change of venue, we
may or may not te ready exactly on the 12th, but wihenever
we et done with the chanpe of venue, to go into that.

I would then hope to be able to have my points

and authorities on tne Y35 completed prior to the
gompletion of the motion to suppress, I would imagine
the motion to suppress, judring on tihe basis of the
rreliminary hearing, &nd given the fact I think both
sides are probably producing additlional evidence at this

time, might last a little over a week, so we would then
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be ready to go ahead with the 995 as soon as we finished
the motion to suppress. That vould then end the pretrial
motions.

M po3ition on the trial ia $zai 1t depends =
obtviously, thit's going to depend upon whether a change
of venue has been granted, where we -- where we go from
there, and we can take that up at that time, but that's
ny intended course,

T SOURZ: Let me -- let me mention one other
thing at this time, and then there's one hearing that we
should hive soretire today in chambers gway from the nedia,
2nd thet would te where 21l of this is going to take place,
and I will sgive you a clue. If we are talking about
extended court tire as we are, at least pretrisl cn this
matter, that derrives the West Ind Superior Court of a
siznificant part of its Judicial manpower., We have no
rore courta Lere with whleh to nut zanother Judge.A we
can perhaps £et ancther judze assigned from San Bernardino
or by tine Judicial Council to help us witn our worxioad.
Tods Ax sorathing, the administration of the courts in
that area, that we all here are ccresrned with, dut I
carn't do it Lif I am occupying one of the ccurts here,
so I am considering another place to hold t:g3¢e pretrial
rotions, San Sernardino or Chino, and we have courts in
both of them, and verhars you'd rather speak on this

privately, and perhaps you mignt get Sergeant Reynosa as

‘....u - T
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well, because they have an interest in the matter, in on

that conversation.

MR, NEGUS: I'11 Just tell you I would object
stronely to Chino, and I have no objection to San
Bernardino.

THE COURT: Let the record reflect, but let's
take that up at some point today when we oan get 81l the
interested parties involved in that.

All pright. I belleve in the next area you have

all the counsgsel at the table here, including "r. Adler

and Mr, Hadden 23 well. Has ~-

MR, NEGUS: Your Honor, I recelved some points

and authorities from Mr. lHadden approximately two minutes

before the Court came out. I haven't had a chance to

read them.

THE COURT: It's not nuch dif?grgq:_{gon that

that Mr. Xochis had filed.

MR, NEGUS: I s%till -- 1f we could do the other
parts of the —- of the —~ of the motion other than the
Pitchesa materizals and then give me a chance to -- %o look
at that before I —- Lefore we arzue tne Pitcaess materilals,
let's take a break or go out to lunca.

THE COURT: ¥hy don't we take a brief recess at
this time, and that will mive you a chance to loox it over
as well. All rizht. So we will be in morning recess.

(Recess.)

W et et
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THE COURT: I have read the motlion for discovery
filed January 31, 1984, the incorporated pages of the
transeripts mentioned in it, the order proposed, the
district attorneé'a response thereto, and that fronm the
Sheriff's Department, and the Sheriff's Department,

Mpr. Nepus, you received that only this morning, as did I,
but going along with that, I suppose, there's a
declaration previously filed bdback on February 17 of
Lieutenant Nunn, H-u-n-n -~

KR. NEGU3: I received that.

THE COURT: ~- which I have likewise read and
considered,

Do you wish to bte heard, Counsel?

MR, HTAUS: Let me just -- I don't know which
order you wish to do it. I've had talks with Mr. Adler

fror the Attorrney Ceneral's Office, and we can go

through and specify with respect to Sectlion A those itens

whieh there ars no objections to and those which there

are.
THE COURT: All rignt.
WEk. NEGUS: And we can divide them up perhaps
that way.

THE COURT: Let me go back to your motion for a

ainute here,

MR, NEGUS: Secause some -- there's various ones.

THE COURT: Did you £ile anything, MNr. Adler?

P g, i
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MR, ADLER: No, sir, I 4id not. If the Court —
the Court will note that in the district attorney's
response, taere 1s a section of argument directed to a
portion of -- of the discovery motion that was directed
towards California -- to the Department of Corrections
bscause —

THE COURT: All right. Let's take 1t up -- when
we get to the part you are concerned with, taen we will
hear fron you orally.

MR. ADLER: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Going to your motion for discovery,
Mp. Negus, I've pone through and I've mentlionad the ones
that there are objections to, so let's just go through
them one at a time, and we're going to quickly handle
the uncontested ones,

Sumber one, there's no objection, and I will
Just initlal where it says rocrdered.” That's corresctional

officers®' names on May 3.

liave you gone through the district attornay's

Response, ¥Mr. Adler?
¥R. ADLER: Yes, Your Honor, I have.

HE COURT: So do you have a different position
than him on any of the others that he has not argued
againat?

MR. ADLER: Waich -- which portion of the

discovery motion are we talking about?
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THE COURT: I'm just roing to start at number one
on page two, and that's just the officers on duty on
¥ay 3.

MR. NEGUS: I can tell you which ones he objects
to — |

THE COURT: I can tell you that too.

¥R, NZGUS: -~ that are not in the -- there -~
I believe there's some in Mr, --

THE COURT: Counsel, let's be logical and Just
take them one at a time, and we are going to get to them,
and we will take then up then.

Two, photographs of persons identifled in the
first question.

o objection?

So ordered.

MR. ADLER: ZIxcuse me, Your Honor. There's one
qualification on that. The Deﬁartment is a little '
nervous about supplyings these phctographs in an open-
ended way, and I discussed this with Mr. Negus. Mr. XNegus,
as I recall, hss no objection to representing to the
Court that he will show them to nis client only and give
them back irmediately when ne's done with them. The
concern is that peace officers' rhotographs linked with
their nares and then jfust kicking around any old place ~-

~ux COURY: I don't think I'd do thnat, but what

adi,

you would do then, ¥r. legus, is perhaps turn them over

n
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to Mr. Kottmeler or ¥r. Kochis 80 that they'd be avallable

for your further use later on during the trial, if needed;

is that right?
MR, NEGUS: Basically, yes. I will be glven then,

take them out to the Jall, talk to Kevin about them, bring

them back, give them back.
MR, ADLER: Thank you, Your Honor,
THE COURT: Okay. As qualified orally.
NMumber three, basically about inmates.
Yo objection? So ordered.
Four --
MR, ADLER: Again, Your Honor --
THE COURT: Really?

MR, ADLER: -- there's no lecal objection. There's

a mechanical problem. The institution people tell me they -

this 1s Aifficult for them to do. I'm not sure diffiocult
or impossitle in representing it to the Court, because
when an inmate soes to & pearticular part of the
institution, that inmate's presence is officially noted
by a three-py-five card wnieh is in a little file in

that particular physical sud-facility, if you will. vhen
the innate moves someplace else, the card’s just torn up.
There's no coxputer list or any other kind of a raster
118t where the Denartment can reconstruct whieh inmates

have been where, and that's the problexn, 80 it's a

pnysical problem.
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THE COURT: I am distressed somewhat tecause I
asked you before 1f you took a significant different
position than the district attorney, and apparently you
do. He has no objection to that one, but you do then.

Are you telling me that that information cannot be
supplied?

MR, ADLER: Well, the Department told me that
given the way this works, it 1s dlfficult for them to
do that, or impossitle. Mr. Negus told me in our
telephone conversation that in higs experience, they
have been able to do this defore. I am sort of at a loss,
I an telling the Court what my client told re, and also
representing to the Court vwhat Mr, Negus told me., I can't
g6 much further than that.

THE COURT: He wants inmates in a certain hsll
between certain <dategz, in fact, three halls at a certain
time, W¥hat &2 you sugrest, sir? '

MR. REGUS: fThey can do 1t. That's why I think
in my declaration I noted certain pages in the transcript.
CIM always says they can't,

THEE COURT: I will order 1%, and then i they
can't, why, we will have, in effect, an order to show
cause why not.

MR, HEGUS: Fine,

THE COURT: All right. I have initialed nunmber

three as belng ordered.
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Xumber four, photographs. Have you got some kind
of agreement to have those likewine returned?

MR. ADLER: These are of inmatea, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Yes.

MR, ADLER: No.

THE COURT: Mo problem?

MR. ADLER: I don't believe there's a problem
there.

THE COURT: So ordered.

Humber five, information with reference to a
particular inmate.

No indicated objéction 80 far.

¥r. Adler?
MR. ADLER: Your Honor, the only objection that

we fsel compelled to make 13 an odbJection based upon the
right of privacy of ¥r, Taylor. It seems to us 1f we
don't make an objection and have the Court engage in the
balancing &nd weighing process, Mr, Taylor nizht taen
seex redress against the Department.

1E COURT: What's on nere? You've got psycho-
logical test results,’

MR. NEOUS: Those are not privilezed, Your Honor.
They circulate freely anongsf the institutions. Any staff
member in the institution has access to them with a "need
to know" bazis, They are not restricted. They are not

covered by any patient-paychotherapist privilege.
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ToZ COURT: That's the only thing. Well, that

would appear to be the most sensitive matter there. You

have disclplinary matters which are likewise sensitive,

PR, ADLER: Your Honor, if it's the Court's sense

that Mr. Taylor's righkt to privacy in -- in his file

is outwelghed Dy the need of Mr. Cooper to prepare ade-

quately to defend himself against capital charcges, you
know, we will certainly comply wita the Court's order,
but for the record, we do feel compelled to make the
right of privacy objection.

THE COURT: lormally you don't hive to tell ne
twice, Hr. Adler.

MR, ADLER: Excuse me,

THE COURT: Mr. Negus, you are not going to
divulge this information outside of the usual purposes
of trial, I take 1t,

MR. NCGUS: Dho.

THE COURT: All right. I willl -~ I will order
that with taat understanding, because in ¢rial in the
way you night use it here, thne Court maintainsz control
over thet in tha usual nanner.

Lat's skir numbéer six and go tO0 number seven.

¥R, NEGUS: I can indicate thare's no objeoction

to seven through fifteen.

I"R. ADLER: Thnat's correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All risht. So ordsred 2ach and every
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one.

He suggested = particular time that you would
furnish tnis naterial somewhere. Did that appear all
right to you, gentlemen? It's back at the enéd, I believe.

MR, NEGUS: I left that to the Court to decide,
because we weran't sure waen we were going to hear this
motion. 1 would request two weecks froam now.

MR, ADLER: May I have just a moment, Your lionor?

Your Honor, I am informed that with the exception
of the items thre=e and four, which I am told will take
almost a month, there's no problex with the balance of
tae reguest.

THE COURT: I am not approving that time limit
suprestion of 2 month. I don't see why anytaing should
take that long. I can't concelve of me trying to put
anybody in Jail, however, if you don't get it in a
couple of weeks, so do your éebt to furnish it within
that periou of time, and then we will hear fron you it
there's a problem. A1l right?

¥, ADLER: Thank you, Your Honor.

4

mET COURT: I trust that the institution is going
to do their pest to comply.

Surely, you have no objection to nuxzber sixtoen
and seventeen and eizhteen, do you?

un, 2nAu3: Sixteen §8 the only other one that

they aave an objection to, Your Honor, and they don't like
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me taking plctures of fences.

THE COURT: Excuse me. Which one? They don't
want you what? '

PR. NECUS: They don't like me taxing pictures
of their fences; however, the fences I'm asking to take
plctures of, yocu can see bty atanding on Zdiscn Avenue,
as I nave; however, winen I was out there trying to take
pictures of taem, the guards didn't like me taking
pictures of thexm, 2¢ I seid I'd get a court order,

THE COURTI: There may be some raal valid szcurity
reascns for that. I Qon’t know. I could also see valld
rzasons for defense desirirs that under the escape charge.

Do you wish to be neard, Mr., Adler?

MR. ADLER: Your Honor nas touched on the tasis
for our objection. It 18 not just a fence, eitner. There
are also -- there are also -- there's a routée within the
institution that counsel would like to photograph that.
Ke have no otjlesticn to photograpns of all of the otaer
areas, dut my client feels that the argas contalned in
thia particular -eguests are security areas, and we would
ask the Court deny nunber sixteen. In the alternative,
if the Court is inclined to grant iv, we woull s&si that
tne same repreasnitations that have been made avout otier
photographs wialecl nigit be sensitive be applied to this

iten.

¥h. KEGUS: I won't use them for any cther purpose
*

’d‘::--;ﬁ
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other than this cass,

THE COURT: Is there any area that he requests
pictures or inspection of that is not seen routinely by
inmates?

MR. ADLER: Routinely by inmates?

¥R. NEGUS: No.

MR; ADLER: MNo, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Then what they can see with thelr
ninds, he should be able to see with his camera, but as
far as qualifying your --

MR. NLGUS: I have no objection to -~ I will not
use those photographs for any purpose other than this

case,

THE CQURT: I trust he will do that, and with
that qualification, I will order number sixteen, seventeen,
eighteen.

Hineteen, any‘objeotion?

¥R. NEZUS: No.

¥R. ADLZR: No opposition to any other items
seventeen throurh twenty-one, Your Honor.

TiZ COURT: All right. Let's move on to Sectlon B.
There's a lot of those. Let's ret all of those that there
18 no cbjection on in case we have to modify any of thenm.
Number one, two -- one tarough four, any objection to any

of those?

MR. ¥CCKIS: llo, Your konor.

P
P
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3
tn

1E COURT: Sc ordered.

I'm on page 9 now,

¥R. NEGUS: WwWith respect to five, Your Honor, we
can agrce, I telieve, on 8 modification.

THZ COURT: Yes.

MR, HEGUS: I am basicelly only interested in
witnesses' tapes. I anm also interested in the dispatch
tapes, but I ar only rejuesting that the prosecution

continue to preserve those tapes as they have in the

past, and asometime defore we actually atart presenting

testimony, I %will have narrowed down exactly which portions

of those tapes I need to copy. I think it's probably like
a day's worth, and we can worxkx 1t out fronm that point in
time. 'The prosecution doesn't asree that I can do that,
but we could litigcate that, 1f itis a problen.

TEZ COURT: You will continue to preserve those?

MR, XGCHIS: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURY: All right. Then we will exczlude
Gispatch tapes at this time fro= the copy order, and taen
there 18 golng to -- on line 26 change “or' to Yof”,

MR. NEGUS2: That sounds pood,

TEHE COURT: Ali rizght. &o ordered as modifled.

MR. NEGUS: I thinz that's probvadly a typo.

TiiE COURT: Yes.

Number six, any otjection?

#¥R. EIOCHIS: No, Your Honor.,

Qb
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THE COURT: So ordered.

Kumber one of Section C, district attorney says
that they've got all of that, and that it's already in
the reports; dig 1t out yourself, Mr. Nagus.

MR. NEGUS: VWell, I understand that, Your Honor,
but let me juast -- the prodlem with that 4is -~ 13 that I
believe there are probably, oh, at least a thousand,
maybe two thousand pebple, Just guesaing, based upon the
lizited index that 1I've already done, mentioned in those
police reports. Mr. Fottmeler has made statements in
the past that the vast nmajority of those reports have
little or no validity as far as the presentation of a
prelizinary hearing, that is to szy they didn’'t really
hzve to do with guilt or innocence, and a lct of the
reports have to do with them searching for Mr. Cooper in
places where M¥r. Cooper never was, I think that if we
are soing $0 have & -- that that kind of request 1is
routinely eranted in civil cases, and in a situation
where we have vast gmounts of raterials that nhave been
supplied to me, 12 I were to o around investigating the
credibility of everybody mentioned in those rsports, it
could teke years. I'd like to be able to focus my
invesztir-ative energies and tne taxpayers' money on those
peopls whom Wwe can reascnably expoct to be called.

THE COURT: Mr, legus, 1 suspect that you're Just

about as skillad as they are to look through those reports,

c=)

Yy,
p-—‘
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gnd you will be adble to predict which ones will be called.

MR. NEQUS: Judge, I don't want Mr. Cooper's
life hanging on whetaer I predict right or not. I mean,
they are just as -- they know approximately who they're
going to call as witneases at the trial. They are going
to have to subpoena ther all. I am not saying that this
11st stands in stone that they will present to me and
that if they find additional witnesses or going through
the trial, they decide that there's some pecople on the
1ist that they ~- that they want to add, that they can't
be allowed to do that, but I believe that it's not an
unreasonable -- 1it's not an unreascnable request, It's

a -- the disccvery procedures are -- for ¢riminal cases

are judicially created. They have tended to go along the

ahalogy‘of civi) cases. In civil cases this kind of
request is routinely granted because it!s the only way
that you can -- you c2an prepare a piece of complex
1itigation, Your avararge burglary you don't have any
problem, tut in this particular case it's more akin to a
coriplex civil case. We have to have some way of
narrowing in on who they are Foing to -~ wio they are
going to call 28 witnesses, 8o that we can investigate
them. They have statutes that they get continuances

1f I brins in witnessee that they haven't heard of.
There's po such statute for defense lawyers, and I doubt

gseriously if the Court's going to be wanting to consider

R
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during th? course of trial a request for two days of
continuance every time they bring in a witness that I
hadn't thought of, and I think that by -- by -~ there's
no real -- there's no real burden on them for doing this,
because theyrhave to prepare the subpoenas anyway, and

80 all you're saying is -- is should they have a right to
try and surprise me at trial with somedbody I hadn't

thought of, I don't think that's any way to run a lawsuit,

and it seerms to me it creates immense practical problems
in a piece of complex litigation 1like this,

THE COURT: Perhaps as we get closer to trial,
there's room for some accommodation. At this tirme I
suspect that you are -- you have no way of knowing,
yourself -—-

MR, KOCHIS: Vell, Your Honor -—-

THE COURT: ~-~ but later on, you will.

MR. KOCHIS: V¥We have spent two months in
preliminary hearing together. Mr. Negus knows the nanes,
the identities, the addresses, the testimony under oath
of a large number of people he knows we are going to call

at the trizl. There's not a potential witness available,

‘that we are aware of, that we have not had interviewed,

had their name placed on a piece of paper with their
address and had that piven to Mr. Negus. He's also
aware, with his many yeare of trial expertise, which

reports refliect information of witnesses who have no

R i e,
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relevance whatsoever to the trilal.

The court reporters at the preliminary hearing
were kind enough to provide a typewritten chronological
14at of every witness who was called at the preliminary
hearing. Each one of those witnesses is a potential
witness, and most probably will te czlled at the trial.
That's a 1ist of 50 or 60 people for ¥Mr, Negus to start
to work on.

THE COURT: Mr. Kochis, I don't recall you ever
trying a case before me but wrhat you didn't furnizh a
witness list to the Court on perhaps the first day of
court. Would you expect to do so in this case?

¥R, KNOC:IS: Yes, I do.

THE COURT: Yould that be at the commencenent of

volir dire?

-

\233
-

. ¥0CHIS: Yes, it would.

-

KL CCOURT: That's sufficient, ¥Mr. Negus,

MR. NEGUS: That's fine. I mean I'= not asking
for any more.

ur COURT: All right. I will not order number

one.,

¥R, KOCHIS: Your Honor, tae only quzlification
I would nave 1s the Court 1s famillar when I prepare &
witness 1i3t, I don't go through and put everyone's

name -- I mean telephone number and address and 2ip code.

mrs COURT: ‘o, but that's in the report, and

A
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nunber one.

Any objection to two, three —- two all the way
through ten? I didn't note any from your docurents
filed.

¥, XOCHIS: de, Your Honor, there is none.

THE COURT: So ordered.

Skipping number eleven and twelve and the rest
of them, let's gc btack then perhaps to the ones we had
skipped before.

MR, NEGUS: Perhaps numter eleven would be the
easiest one. I think that can te done fairly qQuickly.

THE COURT: All right. The identities and
present whereatouts of all Santa Bartara ehxeriffls and
U.S. Coast Cuard personnel at Santa Cruz Island on the
30th of July.

¥R, NEGUS: Thet information, contrary to
¥pr. Yochis' representaticns, is not avallatle to me.
Had it teen in tie reports, I wouldn’t have asked for
1t. There was reference during the course of the
rreliminary nearinz to various unnames Coast Guard and
Sheriff's Office personnel doins varicus acta, I have
no way, unless I have a 1ist to work from, of attecpting
to locate these people.

mpET COURT: How bigz iz Santa Cruz Island? lLow

many recvle are we talking about?

L W
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MR. NEGUS: Ve are talking about -- what you're
talking about is, I think, a couple of boatloads of
people, that they should have a liast of ~- of -- of the
people that they sent out there. There's no officers
on the island. They're in the bay.

THE COURT: Mr. Negus, as I read and studied this,
I would sugcest to you at this time you write a lstter
to the Sheriff of that county asking him for this
information. If ne denies you or ignores you, in that
letter you tell hinm that you are going to be moving on
or -- ¢cn a certain date to have the Court order that
information. I want to sive thenm an osportunity to be
heard., I don't ow what odblection, if any, they nay
have to thls., Trr &nd get 1t yourself first. I reserve
Jurisdiction over 1it, but refore I would rule upen that,
I want at least an informel but written notice to the
Sheriff of that county.

¥R. NEGUS: Ang tne Coast Ouard, whoever they
are, as well?

THZ COURT: Yes, to those various people, so I
will £i=ply reserve Jurisdiction on that one. They may -~
it may be so few, they may have no objection. I don't
think it makes rmuch difference which ~- whether we take
number twelve there or number six, Let's po dack to
pare 3, any complaints of the CDC to any law enforcerent

agency adout fatricatine, faleifying or falling to preserve

S
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evidence, or dishonesty of some %4 apparently ~- no.
Tnis is juat a very few people here. These are
Investigator Ezekiel ilernandez -- and I assume these
ere all California Department of Cerrections personnel;
is that correct?

MR, NEGUS: Yes.

MR. ADLER: Yes, Your Honor.

™yE COUPT: All right. Mr. Necus, do you wish
to amplify on the documents filed?

MR, [EZGUS: vell, there's -- taking I guess all
the points and authorities filed apainst the similar
request from tne Sheriff's Department are deemed to have
been applied arainst this one, so naybe if I just
arsued the whole thingc all at once.

~iE COURT: Yes. I think that they are very
closely aligned.

MR. NEQUS: They were meant to be identical.

Pirat off, the -~ Mr. Hadden didn't have the
benefit of the preliminary hearins transeript, and 1f
that's inmportant to him, I dea't hzve nmy copy with me.
T dor't tnink counael does, anyway, but I incorporated
by reference in my declaration essentlally =y sumation
to Judge Merrlam --

HE COURT: I read that.

|

M% . NECUS: -- &t the preliminary hearing toat I

an presenting &3 an offer of proof, vhich I think 1s one

-
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B Ty

of the two things that I'm reguired to do in asking for
Pitchess type materials, That 1s, taking the éituation
which we're 2all familiar with under a Pitcheas situation
where the clzim is excessive force, I have to claim that -—-
I have to tell you that that's going to be my defense,
I'm going to use excessive force as a defense, and I have
to specify with particularity the kinds of materials
that I want.

well, I'm telling you in my declaration that
my defense 1s going te include, both &t the motion stage
and at the jury trial stage, a claim tnat the San

Bernaerdino Sheriff's Cffice ~- —

TEE COURT: Counsel, I really think you ha;é T
stated a2ll this.

MR, HEGUS: 3But I ~-

THY COURT: I know, I see no need, nowever, to --
to make statements that may to some extent prove
inflarmatory. Even tnougnh the proceedings are 0535:“1"““‘-1
see no reason that you should dait them in any wa:i._l

ME. ¥NZOUS: Well, can we have thefggggi;\clésed
50 tnat 1 can make my record? I don't wagz\fg/;: put
in tne positicn that we have to --

THZ COURT: Your docupents are filed. I merely
sucgest tnat to you. I know rerfectly well what you are

going to say. I don't see the nead for yeu poing into

it, tut if you insist on it, 7o ahead.

—
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¥R, NECUS: 1 am perfectly willing to do 1t
outside the presence of all these people.

THE COURT: Proceed.

MR. NEGUS: I mean, I think 4t 1= ioportant in
explaining why I think the stuf? -- that I should get 1t,
To atate more succinetly, that ny offer of proof 1s that
the Sherifffs Departnent botched the investigation of
the Ryen crisis, and after doing that, they declded to --
as soon as they fcund that Mr. Coorer had been in the
area, they made him a zcaperoat. That's what I will be
attempting to rrove, or one of the things I vil} be
attemptins to mrove at trial and during tae motions,
Specifically, I think that the nhotion - the evidence at
the preliminary hearing, whicn I referred to, showed
that this is not Jjust something that —- that I've --.
that I've msde up, that that's what -- that's bazically
what the evidence shows. The prosecutioen ?itneises at
tae preliminary hearing admitted that tney failed to
preserve evidence, Mr. Cregonls testified that he
wvanted to rave more time to pather evidence, wasn't
given it. Taer admitted that they falled to ﬁreuerve
the carpet in the bedroox 3o that additional typing of -~
serological typing could be done on it. Taey admitted
that they faile¢ to preserve the furniture so that
serological typinrs coulé be done on it. They admitted

tnhat there was various samples of blood waich some officers

, SERREP T
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thought were imporiant, which supposedly througn
inadvertence weren't collected; so there was ample
admissions at the preliminary hearing on the failure to
preserve 1ssue.

There was also evidence at tne preliminary
hearing that there were statements made by Joshua Ryen
whicn tne officers falled to preserve. Xr. 0'Campo
testified under oath that on June §, 1983, he &id not
discuss wita Joshua Ryen anything taat had happened at
the time of the crime. Prosecution has now interviewed
and has provided a report of & nurse at Loma Linda
Hospital who overheard Mr. O'Carpo discussing various
suspects with Joshua on June the &th, a direct contra-
diction to his testimony. Mr. C‘Campo indicated that
on June 14 when ne talked to Joshua, at no time d4id

Josaua ever say anything to the effect that "they,”

meanins more than one person, chased hin around the house.

The prosecution has now provided me wvith discovery of

tne notes of Dr. Jerry licyle who was also present during

that interview which showed several -- I think three times

in the course of that note, he writes down that Joshua
salg “tney" were doing something to hin. ¥Mr. O'Campo
saild ne destroyed his notes.

With reapect to the search warrani, we had a
search wvarrant for blooé from Mr. Cooper., That search

warrant was divided at the preliminary hearing into two
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parts, one that had to do with whether & crime was
cormitted, in which there weren't any misstatements,
and another one which nad to do with & reason for
believing that Mr. Cooper was responsible for the crime.
That section had 12 paragraphs. Ctach one of those 12
pararraphs nad matters in it which the evidence at the
preliminary hearing showed was factually not true. The
witnesses from CIM, evidence waes introduced at the
preliminary hearing that with respect to a certain
transaction that occurred on June the 7th, they had nigh
onto identical descriptions of that traﬁsaction, several
sentences, I think a couple pararsraphs of stuff almost
word for word the sane. That in itself may not be
significant, but they botn ststed under cath that in no
way di4 they consult with the other in drafting those two
paragrapns., That is, they jJust somehov independently
came to exact same wordine in their statements.

I would suprest that that i3 itsel?f circumstantial
evidence that at least those two people are lying: so
in addition to just an asasertion by my part -- and I
haven't gone tarough all of it, just enough tc --~ I think
Just enourh to hirshlipght that it's not something that 18 ~--
1t's not what they call, in every responase to request
for discoveéry-that Y have ever seen, a "fisiing expedition”.

—

It's something which goes to the heart of the defense

case,
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e

Tae second -- the second criteria, in addition
to an offer of proof, is that the items that are belng

requested are identified with apeciticity, and in this

—— U

particular case, I have not asked for the corplete

personnel files or something like that wﬁich doesn't

specify, but have given a specific statement as to what
- o """"‘-“X
I want.

——

Thg\six names rrom CIM ‘are tne a*x people that

[y —— —

in ny offer of proot I surrested that there was -~ that,

in the statement I made to Judge !erriam, susgeated were

4nvolved in the process of fabrication., The names of

deputy snerir’s whicb ‘are included in the reguest from —-
for offlcers from the San Eernardino Sheriff's Office

are names of the people that, according tc a list drafted

—

by Gary Yoods of the Homicide and supplemented by

téstimony of people at the preliminary hearing wno sald

that they were in the Ryen house, vere tnere during the
. TTT——

—— .

critical tim evnhen cvidence was beinv ~~ wA3 being -- w83 ;Jf

teing selzed. I nave aince talned to one of them,.théw
first one, Roger ¥e¢Coy, and he tells me that he was included
on ¥r. Woods'! 1ist by error. For that reason, I'd be
willing to scratch Mr. YcCoy from the list because I
telteve nim. I don't think he was in there, but with
respect‘to all tne other people, they are elther
admittedly, or by reference to other people, peéplo that

were in the house, so it's just not -- it's not Just an

——— g
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arbitrarily designated list.

Ag I take the basis of Mr. Xochis' objection,
1t's that the stuff that I'm eaxing rofﬂzg~;;g‘;3§1331blc
in court, therefore, I shouldn't get 1t, and maybe IX
nisunderstood him, but that's at least the way I read

nis objection. Firs: of all, umpty-ump cases say that

admissibilitywis not a prerequisite to discoverability,

but, secondly, :and morg_%gpé}ﬁga;;-tﬁﬁt-the two cases
that Hé. Kochis relied on were toth decided defore

Proposition §, Article 1, Section Z8(d) was added to

the California Constitution. That section was added at
the reguest of the proaécutorc vecause they felt
Ifrustrated that certain evidentliary rules were not
allowing them to ret in evidence those -~ the
legislature excerted certaln sections of the Evidence
Code from the list, from -- from -- from Articls 1,
Section 28. The secticns that Mr. Xothis reliea'ggﬁ
aren't among then. —

It seems that 1f the prosecution is gecing EZ\\\
have the btenefit that all relevant evidence should be ;'/
adrissitle, that the defense likewise should have tha{}fy

P

benefit.

I the officers named have lied, tabricatez\\\\\\

evidence, failec to preserve evidence or destroyed .

N,

evidence willfully in the past, that seems to be jﬁ)

i, PN

certalnly relevant to the defense that we are rutting ct/)
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at triel, and I don't se¢ anything in Mr., -~ 4in

- Mr, Hunn's declaration which says otherwise. Basically,

he says that they have -- have an interest somehow in
getting cgndid reports from -~ {rom people; therefore,
they shouldn't have to -- they shouldn't have to give

it up. Well, if they get candid reports that of(icers
are lying or destroying evidence or fabricating evidence,
that doesn't seen the sort of thing -~ what's the point
of getting candid reports if you're net going to do
anything about 1it? I specifically did not ask for the

et

one tihingc which I tnink that mirht require c01ti entiality

in order to cet a c2 andid opinion, and that 1a the

U

conclusions of tne Sheri"‘s peonle about tpq truth of

—— ey

those charges, and that 1: the tn*ng that I could see
they mignt have an interest in having the guy give a
candid opinicn whether he thinks they are true or not,

and I haven't asked for that.
. With respect to the -- I take it thg second

A ____/"‘

stag§ of defense, that 1s, 1f you ~-- 1if you don't buy
their first line of defense that I shouldn't be entitled
to know wnether these officers have been dianonest in

the past, that you onlv rive the ‘naces of tné people

e e

—

who have made complaints and not yive the reports, I

would Qﬁb it that that prcecedure 1is deficient 'or two

reasons: Firsy off, it just wastes time. I nean, 1t

S e

makes us go out and talk to everybody who's ever ziven a
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complaint, witaout being able to svaluate, you know,
what they -~ what they -- what they charge. n -- in
allocating our investicative time, if 1t looks on the
face of it to re like the complaint’s not Jjustified,
then I won't waste investipative time in going out
and contacting the pedpls involved.

Secondly;71 have found that from practice, that

-
just getting the names of the complainante doesn’t ——

;dbésn't necessarily furnish ell the -- the information

wh;ch is necesaary.

’ In a case whalch we had recently, the case of
People versus Ruben MNunog, you ordered essentially this --
in this particulayr form that I have requested here ~-- in
fact, the language I think 1s identical. I think X

xeroxed it. And in that particular case, as just an ™\
N\

hY

\
i

example, there were six repcrts and two names of
complainings witnesses. Tae most important witnesses
that we discovered, on interviewing those people, were
the people that didn't file complaints. That 1s the --
the zitustion 1is wnere it was in the officer’'s filles
tnings of investipations, dut in which notody actually
came down to the police station and filed - and filed

a conplaint: so having to — having to rely upon somebodyl

to file a complaint, you have to get sonébody %¥ho's ~- {

who thinks {t's worthwniie to go down to & -- 8 police

station and complain, and that he -- esrecially at CIN,
i
d
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but also the Sheriff's Derartment -~ leaves out an awful
lot of ~- awful lot of rmaterials,

In summary, I lave given you & r2ezsor why I want
it. It's not just something I mede un. It was something
that there was &8 1ot of evidence presented at the
preliminary hearing about, an offer of proof made at the
prelirinary hearins avout it, continued to present
evidence on that throughout the course of these
proceedings. I have told you with specificity what I
want, and I think that's all I am required to do.

THE COURT: (Centlemen, would ycocu care to digest
81}l of that with your lunch and return at 1:307

¥R, KOCLIS: That's fTine,

THE CCURT: I think we're ¢going to #0 rathar
far into the lunch period otherwise., Let's reaume at
1:30 thin afternoon, please.

(Whereupon,>the noon recess was taken.)

e Qe
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QNTARIN, CALITNRITA; FRIDAY, ?EéRUARY 2%, 1983; 1:37 P.M.
QGO

TwZ COURT: All right., ¥ho would llike to be
heard?

MR. KOCHIS: T believe I would start off,
Your honor,

THE COURT: Mr. Xochis.

MR, KOCiHIS: TPrior to lunch, Hr; Negus nade
refarence in his oral statements to the Court of
evidence that wis 2llecedly introduced 2t tone prelininary
hesriar, and in support of hils diacovery rnotlon in his
arfidavit, ne aas specifically referred tae Court %o a
perticular volune and uages within thnat volume., The
Court has read that volure and those paces and, of course,
the Court is aware that what Mr, Hecus nas referred the
Court %0 was nelsher testimony nor evidence., It was
ginply Mr, Hegus' interiretation at the end of tae
preliminary hearing of what ae felt tae facts and the
evilence was, and the Court's aware tiat he's attermpting
to bBootastrar Limrelf, An that tolday he's maxing these
game rro:dndlexs, warrantless accusations against the law
enfoxcement officers involved iIn thls case that 2e¢ male
at the nreliminary hearing.

Tne Court 1s 8l1so eware tnat Mr. Hegus usec tnose
accuzations Iin supjort of nis motion tu suospress puarsuant

to Hitci: to dismiss and to suppress pursuznt to 1535.5,

b s o
[ e s

n
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and the Court 1» aware, bécause we're sere in Superilor
Court, that Judze Merrien, who heard all the evidence
and all tie testirony, found Lhat Mr, Fegua’ acocusations
were croundless, and that he denied zaca and every motion
Hr. Hezus made bazced on the same cround ne susgeats
today, and he held My, Cooper to answer.

It 1s cur position, Your Honor, that the cases

we have cited, Trler, Neyes, Yinonlosa, are rizht on polint.

They provide that the defense 18 not entitlsd to intrude
ints the confidential filea of law enrorcément fficers
wita these type3 of ascusations.

My, Merus woull lead the Court to belleve that
the status of the lav nas ehaneced sing2 Proposition §;
however, I ar p3ing tc guote from tne California

Constitutinn Article 1, Seation 23 Subtsection D woerein

—_—
~q

T states: "Nothine in this section 3hall ar!ect'any
exis:iég ztsfu:organﬂe c? evidence relisting to privilere.”
and the matiers we are dealine wita here in court today
are nrivilered evidentisry matters as zefined bty Zvidaence
Code Sections 142 tarosurh 10435, J/

The inojols cass makes it avundantly clear that
the limitations crovided tarough tnhe riscaess rationsle
n9ld taast intrusion into law en’craerent officers' flles
is limtted to tue arresting officer whare thore's a
showing cf zood cause arnd offlcers that were involved in

the ’racas.

e e s
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In tiis particular case, you have . Nepus
requesting %o intrude into the confidentlal personnel
files of people likxe Captain Fyers, Lieutenant Lradford,
Aasistant Sherif! Follett, Deputy Chlef MHajors, Captain
Sehuyler and the Saeriff ninmself, Mr, Tidwell. All of
those individusls were individuals who not only did nst

rrest the defendant, taey interviawed no witnesses,

taey collacted and wathered no evidence, and there's

no aubstantiatipn in Mr, Hegus' affidavit in affidavit
form witizout referring in boiler plate bLack tc sone
arfunent ne made at the preliminary aearinzy to specify
waleh officers wére tnvolved in the collection of whieh
parsicular evidence or tne interview of wnilch particular
witnesses and now he Las 8 rood faith bellel that there
1s any evidence in any personnel files of fadbrication
that would affact his dexonsiration of tihelir credinility
to the fury during thne trial.

It 48 our position taat if the Court followa the
rules aet fortn in Reves, in Tyler, it will deny Mr. Negus'
requeat for %ie intrusion into the personnel files of
tne officers he's reguesting.,

I would submit 1it.

mYr COvRT: Ckay. . Adler.

MR, ADLER: Thanx you, Your Yonor. Department of
Corrections would join in the cbaervatlons of counsel,

c? tne proaocutor.' we would additionally point cut to the

B eryonom, gmnee

e
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Court that the showing made by defendant in hls affidavit
1s deficient. It doesn’t even come up to that rejuired
by Pitchess. VWhat dcoes= defandant say? Defeandant zays
he will try tc prove —— his words -- that the Department
of Corrscuions officers were lying. Your iionor, this is
1o different tian the vast majority of cases that I an
sure tais Court nas seen, in wahich in evéry cace the
defense tries to prove exactly that. This —- there 1s

ittle =more astuzl Tactual basis or showing in this case
than in the run-of-tne-mill cace where the arresting
officexrs credilbility is attacked which justifies this
unprece&ented intrusion into these officers' Loth
svatutorily and constitutionally protected files,

¥Ye would subnit that the analysis of the
Frosecutor is preper; that notwithatanding Proposition 8,
the 1040 tarough 1045 privileges remain in full vicality;
and, furthermore, geven if they don't, tue ovarwaelning
interests of these officers in maintaining the privacy
of tnelr psrscnrel filie, when compared to tae entirely
apeculative 4intareat of defsndant in intruding into those
nrivate matters, clearly siaoald resuit in the Court's
denial of tais motlion.
Unless the Court hal guestions, we'd be prepared

to submit the raatter as well,

E

QURT: S4r, are you ¥r, iHadden?

(y)

o
HE

[3

w2 DADDSN: Trnank you, Your ionor. If I may only

Co Co)

L
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and I wculd allepe that ais rejuest is notning more than

add a few thinge, I concur with the remarks made by the
Attorney Oe¢neral and —— the Attorney General's Office
and the prosecutor. As regards the affidavit, as '

“r. Kochis noted, the affidavit 3z defective. It's not

stated under oath as to the 1tems roted in the transceript.

As regards the Sheri"'s ofricers, thera is no

specific allegfaticn 1in the affidavit, other than tae

reference to the transcript, that our offisers fatricateq,

e

falsified, et cetera. In additicn, I understand 'rom T
M. Nunn that zis departiment was not even served wita
tne transerint as pa:t of the papers he receiveld. Ny
¢lients have nbt received ccples of tae transcrict, znd
I would allege that toe affilavit 13 therefore defective

-

an¢ that the defendant nas not complied wilth Lthe provisicons
of 1243 et seq. R
In additicn, there 1s atsolutely no showine from
anythine coming from thne defendant that the personnel
files of all 4k officers need be &izecovered. Counsel's
arzument relzied o a paltry few, It nad absolutely no
relevance to tae great rajority of officers listed there,
I
a fishing cxpedition that has been s;acifically disalloved
in the Trler case,
®inally, nis requsst ftor tha namas, &ddresses,
pione nunbers, statements and discipline -- investigative

statements and discirzline of the officers, hLe has no right,

I

Ny T My
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according to the cases that have -- the Kelvin L. case
and the Carruthers case cited in our brief. He nas no
rigat t¢ material other than tae names and addresses and
paone numvers. The statements of witneésea and other
infornation is speocifically precluded from the defendant
until szuca time as he zas made a showing tnat such material
i1s otherwiss unavaliable to him, and on that, we would
sub=4t 1¢t, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you, air.

Pack to vou, Mr. Negus, —_—

¥R, NEGUS: ¥r. Xochis' argument about privilegﬁ
confounds twe issues. There is a relevancy 1ssue or a ;
materiality issue that 18 involved. Tyler, Haeves sald

hat certain materials were not material because Evidence

Code Sections 110i, 757 made them inadmissible., Prop 8
d4d change 1191 and T37. It 444 away with them. Vnat 1t
dldn't do away wita was the nrivilege involved that the
Court. berore ziving me those records, has to reviev the __;
file in carera to make 3sure that we're not dealing wita
a fisnine exnediticn, shat they don't just give me tae
whole flle, they only give me those parts of the file
whica are material: so it s true that the privilege
d14n't cnanga, but the materlallty changed. Thai's why

Reves and Tyler are no longer good law. They didn't go

to the —— to the issues of procedure, which I will

concads taat 1943 tarough 1045 1s st1ll in effect. You

age
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8till have to have an in-camera hearing, look at the

b

officers' files before they are released to me, but the

scope of evidence that I can introduce at trial has

changed. I anm now allewed to introduce prior acts of
officers lying 4f 1it's relevant to try and prove that
they're lyinpg now, That is the thing that has changed
oy Freposition 8: thersfore, it becomes relevant to
find out w¥iotner they nave lied in the pass. __,4_—//
THZ COURT: Suprose, hypothetically, taat Ly this
rmaterial, you find out that Officer Z tiwree years ago
was less txan trutsful in a particular incident. It may
well be subfect of delate or of conflicting evidence if
we had to prove tiat &% tnils hearing, btut how 4= that
relevant vo prove taat they lied on this particular
occasion? o
MR, NEGUS: That 18 to slow -- becausa -~ 1t's --
the ﬁropositian that ore liced once, one will lie again :ras
aiways been rocognizel az being relevant, The [lramers
of the ividencse Code -- and Jefferson explains tals in his -~
in nis discussion of thet —- found that thay — they ‘
created a npollicy against allowincg 1t, But tae District
Attorneys' Ascoclintlion in thnelr wisdor eliected to po o
the veters and overruld the drafters cf the Zvidonce Code.
W¥hat I'm saying 12, you know, I may not have
veted for taeir attenpt to overrule the Evidence Code,

but once they've done 1%, both sides get the bensfit of

]
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1t.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. HEGUS: lilnojosa and the cases collected
therein state that I don't have to know that there's
s3uf? in tne filea in order to get it. Obviocusly, 1if
I knew it was in the files, I wouldn't nhave to asi for
1t, 1f I xnevw there was gpecific things. All I have to
say is with specificity what I want yéu to look for:; that
1s, you have to, unfortunately., 4o the wori, but that's
what the -~ that's wuat the privilese says. You've got
to look -~ I've got to tell you with enough specificity,
8o that it 1sn’'t 2 filshing axpeditinn, what to give me
12 i1t's in there. I think I 4id taat. Any cormmlaints
atout diznonesty, falsification, fadrication and falling
to presefvo evidence: that's preftty specific. It doesn’'t
de ~- 1t doesn't deal with, you know, officers that get
cauzht =aking phone calls to thelr girlfriends on
conpany tin2 or offiears taat Lteat peonle ur or any of
the 10,327 other things that mizht te in somehody's file,
It 13 snecifle, and 7 don't nave to prove taat ~- I don't
neve to put the prelininary hearing or. all over again
at this notion in ordsr to relt discovery. That's why I
tried $0 avold spending -- fust resudbnitting my offer of
proo?, t-inzine it all out again. I inzcorporatel 1t by
reference intc oy declarstion that the reason that it's

not evidence 1s Lecauze that is what T am attempting to

b i
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show. Counsel 1s, I think, not quite corrcct that the
Judpe found that 1t was groundless. He found that
certain of the propositions didn't justify a motion to
disnmiss, lie may also have found that there ¥%as -- that
the District Attorney merely nmet thelr burden that there
was & suspicion, but we're dealing in a trizal btefore a

Jury with proof beyond a reasonable doubt, and there may

be a ressonable poasibility that the officers lizd without -~

and Mr. Cooper would stlill have to be held to answer,

80 I think 1t's not -- Judre Nerriam's ruling is not

res3 jJudlizata. I'm not to be prevented from introducing
the evidence and draving the same inferences at trlizsl
merely because there was 2 susricion ensugh to Justifly
nolding “r. Cooper to answer, 17 in fact that was Justified.
What I have to show is why 7 want it, and I think =y
declaration states that that is soling to be part of my
defense., You can't -- lirve in a battery on & peace
officer case, hich was what we're used to, you can't
fet 2 Pltcrets motion 4f your defense is going to be the
defendant didn't do it, he was comeplace e¢lse. You have
to tell -- dbut all you have to do in ¢x<ker to get a
Pitchesas motion rranted 1s to say, yet, Judge, I'm not
lying to you, My defenze is going to be ¢xcesalive ferce.
It doesn't matter whetlher thore's eviidence in support

ol that or not, and the Judre isn't rezulired te rule on

that evidence.

Fonocn e
e
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: 3 - - e 4
evidence to that at theaﬁ:tch motionsand in front of /%>

1 declared under penalty of perjury that that's
the evidensce I am going to be putting on. I an going to
be Zoing ~- and I -~ I mean, the Court was reluctant for
me to go througn it again 1in open court, but I wanted to
state on the record tiat waen they clain that there's no

basls for what I am asking, I am specifically going to

prove that. That's -~ I am going to be presenting
L e e

-

—
e e . —

the Jury. Taat's going to be part of my defensze, and so

this ié not sorething that 1s -~ that 42 irrelevant to
¥hat we are golng to be doing. It is ralevant. I have
riven you engugh 3pecificity as to what I want. The law
nas changed to allow 1% in under Prop 3, and the last
point that was alluded to, the case of Xelvin L. and
Carruthers, 4o nct stand for the proposition that ali you
22t 1is the nares of people. They say unless you make a
ahowing, then that'z 311 you get at first. I arm argulng
to you tihat it 1s 2 complete waste of taxpayers' time and
mroney $o {do it in a twc-3taze procesc, tH qave Mr, Forbush
go out and talk to 81l these people, Jdo the screening
taas way -~ and uno £ows how muany pecple we're going to
pe Jdealing with -— and then corme dack. Let us 4o the
screening by looxing at the reports firat, It's a lot
more expeditisus. It's golng to save a lot of inveati-
rative time. It's just godng to Le -~ 1t's a more

erfficlent way to &o 1t, and there's usually information

e .

I
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in the reports, and it's been my experience through
umpty-ump Pitchess motions in the excessive force area,
that there’s always informaticn in there that is not
availadble just by the -- by the statexment of names. I
gave you the example defore where we had twice ae many
witnesses from the reports ag we got from the people who
have the cratzpah to go down and file complaints.

Finally, as to the numbers of cfficers, each of
the four investigators and the two correctional orricera
that are named fronm CIX were involved in the issue of
€14 a James Taylor give a ceriain pair of tennis =hces
te Mr. Cooper in the prison. There were innunerable
contradictory statements from all of those people at tne
prelicminary haearinz to amply Justify ine concluaion that
they're beiny deceltful. That's why those 3ix people
are relevant,

The 4% pecple that -- if that's the number that
are rnamed in thae —- in the motion are the 44 poople who
were involved in taxing the evidernce out of the Ryen house.
I 2z2rec that 44 18 a large nunber., tut taere shouldn’'t
nhave btesn L4 people in the house, to begin with. ¥hen
the sheriffs invited evervbody in the wnole department
into the nouse to rather the svidence, they were the
ones that created that partiocular problem. The reason
that there's 30 many people being asked about it is that

there was 30 many people in there. 1t's not correct that

P e
2
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Sheriff Tidwell, for example, had no connaction with
witat'a going on about the obtaining of evidence. Sheriff
Tidawell was sitting there telling tnem &o this, do that.

There was testimony at the preliminary hearing. There

was teatimony at the preliminary hearing that the -~ some
yeople wanted to seize some other evidence. Others gave
sountermanding orders. There was conflicting testinony.
It's going to be important at some point 1in time that
these different people tnat gave conflicting testinony --
we are going to have to try and welgh thelr credidbllity.
That's why I nced to have this pnrtigalar information
about those particular -- those particular people. I
nean I didn't Just plek out.names at random. I pleked
out pebple tnat were involved in the process which is
eritical to the prosecution's case and in.the process
waleh I think is critlicizl to the defendant's case 1n
trying to examine, so it's not just erbitrarily chosen.
Tae reason there's 30 many is taat they nad s0 many people

in there. : \\\\\\»

. h
THE COURT: Mr. Negua, I don't believe for a ?

mement that jou are being Just arbitrary or tnat in your
mind you don't have good cause for ---and pood foundation
for askine for this particular discovery, and you }
analogize at great length with the Pitéheaa type cases f
s

and the vattery on a peace officer case wilch are very

much distinmuishable from this situation here, and you

(o
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esk m2 tc do sometk 1ng and to percit you to make

discovery in an ares that is unprecedentad. You ﬁivo
[l S —— |

me no auticrity otner than aﬁzzoni;I;;\;3“§;oposicion 8
. —— i —

in the trutz-in-evidence provision in tne Pitchess cases.
It is distinpuishable. Walle you zive me no case or
statutory autiority for this kind of discovery, I do

have the cther, though rrior Proposition 3, cases taat
are apecifically asainst it: tae Tyler, the Reyes caaes.
Perhaps Projosition 2 has indeed overrulsd Evidence Code
Section 737 and 1181, I'm not sure, but at least the
bazils for those code sections, which was one of relevancy,
whicn ceused them, I'm sure, to be enactad to begin with,
1s still a valid consideration for me. The trutu:I;:_‘\\\
evidence provisions of Proposition 3 specifically -
provided jualifications vy (a) privilege that Mr. Rocais
rentioned and (v) Evildence Code lestion 352; and your
argunent, thouih zore extensive and based upon a ST
consideratis record, is little Jiffereant tizan the usual

tyre of case where we ret a trial where we're trying

pelice officers as opposed to the defendants,

I do not rind sood cause to g*ant tnis to you. ij

——— e e e e e e

I do not find tne olausible Justification that the Tyler

case speais of, I 1o find that the considera icns of
e T S e o e e

Evidence Code uect ion 352) the tine, tae fact that thnis

e
would be a8 conmplete Pandora's box, zetting off onto
NN il
consideratle time and con;aaion of issues, weighed with

b -

b et
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the prejudice to the rorale and efficieﬂt adninistration

of the Sherif?'s O'rice and CDC ﬁersonnel, which I find

- —

B o e - e T i e

to be sivni'icantlv great and weixded with the

sirnificant invaaion of privacy of individual persons

/——‘\_
that you seex to get into the peroonnel files, are

sinply lacking., Wnen I balance the prodative value to
the defendant and the public interest and the necessity
for a falr trial, as you've put forth your argument
against these conciderations, and tae constitutional

rigat of privasy, I find your request 13 simply over- {
—— 7
uroad and lackins in weight, Counsel, I feal I must,

and I do deny each of hcse nqrticula- d4iscovary reguests,
e M

’

S V /"
WEGUS: A-€ and C-12, for the record.

PR

P S

the ones that we hinve not vet taxan care of.

THE COURT: I'm esorry?
MR. WECUS: T Delleve ittms A-5 and C-12 for the
numbers,

HMR. KOCHIS: Those arasa the numbers,

(%4

THE COURT: I telleve that's rient,
I

beclleve we have covered all the
discovery matters., I hava & couple —-

T™HE COURT: On za2nother point, during the recess
this morning after ve broxe, I spolke to the prealding
Judrs., I simply am unable to tell vou at tais time
83 to whather or not i%¢'s going to be -- it may be 2

roct guestlion as to whether or not ye cixn a2t another

‘nnnnnnu‘nn“n‘ﬁ}
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Julre here. e will work on that. I have no objection
to moving the pretrial hearings toc 3an Bernardino as
opposed to tiie only other two piaces in the county,
Caino or 2arstowx, I suppose. That would rrobably be
the likely place to handle the pretrial mctions, and I
am willing to do it. 1In fact, I am urging it, but I
tnink all of that 18 conditioned upon us getiing ancther
Juage here, and if we do, we shall mcve to 2an 3Sernsrdino,
unless somchody persuades me otaerwlise, for the pretrial
nattera., 1 nave no department, I have no ~-- taey are
vorking on it. Ye have started the ball rolliing. I hope
that they carn, for the sare of the Ccocurt &s well as
pernaps for thils casce. I hope it works out. Anything
slse? |

MR, KFGUS: Yes, 3 couple things., 1 have zlready
subpoenaed gome stuf? to come into this court at 9:30 on
¥arah the 5th., Ia that -- unless we hear otherwise, 1is
that ~-

TLE COURT: We'll be back here on March 5, 9:30.

¥R, RECUS: 7That's what I'm asking.

THE COURT: Yes. "hat's rignt. I've got it set
aside., I've notified Juidre Ziedarta that we will -- at
that point, unless I get anotiner court elsewnere, I will
e -- would expect %c corerate tiis particular departizent,

¥R. KUCHIS: Your Eonor, to inform the Court,

viiat 1 bellieve Mr. Negus and 1 anticipste happeningy at

| R
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tiiat time 13 to give you the balance of the raterial on
tae change of venue rotlon, and then I imagine Mr. Hepus
and I would loave the courtroom and glve the Court the
time it needs to review the naterial in chanbers, whether
tuat be three to four days.

¥R. HNEGUS: I think I have an hour's worth of
testimony I want to put on ag well.

YR. KOCHIS: Then we'd taxe thet and ellow the
Court to work on tie aaterial; 50 you need not tie up
Judre Zlebvuarth's courtroon, what I'm saying, for HMonday
afternoon and the rest of the week.

THE CAURT: You don't nave 1t ready now?

MR, HZ3US: Whet?

7.0 COURT: Thuze exhidlits that you're going to
give me, |

MR, MESUS: ko, éome of tuem Laven't been
received. Some of tuen are atlll beirns organized. I
nave to file for you a change of verue motlon, which
snould keep rou busy & 1ivtle bit.

mEs COAURT: All rignt. I'11 work on that, but
I'w used to worxing outside of court hours as well, so --

¥R, YE0US: I think 1t's Just tnst there's --
part of tne record that I'm relying on taese moticns 18
tae transeript of the preliminary hearlng, part of -~-
anc Just the volume of stur?.

THE COUP?: I know 1t,
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¥, YIAUS: It may not take you 21l week, dut
it is soing to keep ycu tusy.

“R. EKOCHIS: A practicsl problem, I'm ot sure

_what facilities are avallable to the Court to view

television coverame that is on cassette. Does the
County provide the Court with 2 VCI to view the ccverage?

miv CAURT: I iknow nothing of such things. I

Con't think so. I've always had counsel supply us with

that.

MR. KGCEIS: T turn to Mr, Hegus for that.

MR. NEGUS: Judrge Merrlam had his own, 80O that's
how ;e did that.

TUT COURT:  He does? 1 don't have one.

R, NEGUS: Neither do I.
1, SOCEIS: TSecause, otherwise, there wlll be

e

a rractical srcblem with you teing atle to review scre

of tunas factual nateriale,

o coeRT: I ar not even skilied in operating
one of thenm,

¥R, NECUS: It's praetty easy.

THE CQURT: 30 we are going to have to check out
all of that,

¥R, NTOUS: CSvern I can do 1t.

m3F OAURT: I will be back I wuess then on the

th of March on thls matter, and in the reantiwe, find

one.
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FF. REGUS: Can I -- I'11 take 1% upon myself,

Your Honor, 17 I could ~- I think it would le probadly

‘chespcr, rather than me renting one and then getting

reintursed for renting one, to see if we c¢an get one
from the County, and I c¢an make inquiriea of Mrs. Shearer
or whoever's in charge,

THE COURT: Check with Jon Mikels, 1f there's one
gvallable, and T {hink that one 1is. |

THE CLIRX: Excuse »e, Your Honor. There's a
queation as to tlie court reporter waetiher you want a
dally for one hour on Farch 5, if that's all it's going
to be,

‘THE COURT: M¥Mr, Kagus?

MR, NTGUS: Yesw, I tainx we 30, Lecause 1Y may
te more than taat,

HWE COURT: A1l »icht,

MR, KECU3: There's no way that we can guerantee
that we don't get long winded.

THZ COURT: 211 rignt.

MR. NEOUS: 1 would like %o file with the Court,
Your l'onor, a subpoena that was issued to the Chino
Champion along with two letters from Hr. HQCombs, the
editor of sanme -- or ~ublisher of game. Ixcugs me.

T2 COURT: I see », ¥clombs here,

MR, NIOUS: And Mr, Mclormbs, spparently hls

position is thet he doesn't have to provide the information

3 e
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I requested, and if Mr, McConba wishea to speak for himself,
I have no odjection to that.

THE COURT: Counsel, witii reference, I delieve,
to the ioaterey paper, at one time informally I suxgested
io you that I ¢o not wich to fight wita the nedia
representatives unleas it tecomes absolutely necesnary.
Ey now, I would z2ssume that tnose that are going to
cooperate with you have cooperated with you. Those that
are not, are not. 3You can -- in an hour or twxo you can
cineck tialis out. Your investicator c¢an find it., There'a
ne point in me figating with Mr. MeCombs,

MR, NEGU3: Judpe Xarashima doesn't take the sane
view of my investigator that you do, and I think that
it's sometaing tnat -~ I mean, I've leaned on alil the
other newspapers in the state, and ali the other newspapers
have compliel. SOneior them lLiave Just sent re coples of
their newaphpers, without riving we thelir flles. I think
that I am entitled to 1¢, and I tainx that everysody,
even local papers, should comply. I am filinc §t, and
1 would renuest that the Court -- I haven'’t recelved
any materials from Mr., XcConbs other than that, and Y
would rejuest --

THE COURT: Counsel, he indicates in his letter
that he ofZ%ered you the facllitles of the office and
your investigstor the opportunity to co through nis paper,

a3 I read this, ‘

[ S—
!
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‘newapaper offices and pone through issue after 1issue.

MR. NEGUS: My investicator that served the
gsubpoena has no knowledge of the case, other than I
handed him a subpoena to serve. Le has no way of going
through tne newapapers.

THE COURT: It zavs -- I have nyself gone to

Y know that that can be done. It says in the letter
dated February 21 he was olfered our flle of newspapers
naintained for public use in our front office sc taat he
cnuld determine wiat information he would need, but he
declined to do so.

MR, NZOUS: ¥ell, he offered that to ¥r. Blanco
who knows nothine about this case and had no knowledge,

4L COURT: VWell, send & more jualified person
there,

YR, NEQUS: Ycur Fonor, I don't think I snould
have to do that. Everr other newspaper in the ctate has
honored the subpoena. It's & valid subtpoena. The
declaration in support of 1t is valid, and if ¥pr., McCombs
Just wants to send in the newspapers, every newspaper from
June the 2nd to the »resent to comply, I taink he should
comply.

THE COURT: I know from past experience that

Mr. MeCombs is very zeaious of the rirhts of a free press

as\;é seqs them. I asee no need tor a conrron ation

betneen the Court and the press at this time. vlll deny

e e s
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your request for an enforcing order. You can -- you have

facilities. It's available to you, Mr. Hegus. Anything
further? cSee you 211 on March 5.

MR, HEQUS: Can I -~ Just a second.

THE COURT: Yes.

MR, NEGUS: Chennel 4 and Channel 11 have not
complied yet, either, Channel i tells me they are going
to comply. I have not yet —- 1 received the message
from Channel 1l. I have not yet received a response from

then.

THE COURT: Mr. Hegus, I am not bellying up or

—

——

eoppines out. IZ 4t tecomes absclutely neceigg;Q,rthen b 4

—

S

will 1ntervene,“$ﬁt richt now you haven't ghown me that
ig—is'ﬁeéggé;;}. I xould like to see such a request
surrorted br declaration in the usual =anner,

#TR, WEGUS: I heve ~- the Court has the
deélaration for the subpoenas for Channel 4 eand Channel
11 in the file. 211 I an askineg 1s tiaat at the present
time that the Court rcte that you have not receivad the
exnibits, I will represent that I have not received
the exhitits. I expect that I will, but in case I
should have to go after enforcement, I haven't got the=
yet.

Sinmilarly, the Los Angeles Times has indicated
that they will be late in complying. I expect them to

comply, and the practical prodlem, Your Lonor, on this
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is that the newspapers are the only people that keep

records of wihat they ran. I don't, and I cannot go

throughout the state and rget newspaper articles from

every newspaper in the state, but that's relevant.

Mr. Xochis has requested it, that he'll want that --
THE COURT: Counsel, I just conalder this kind

of dialorue self-defeating at this time. You supply me

with the necezsary informetion, and we will take it from

. there. I do not wish to air this publicly at this time

in &8 most general way vhen I'm not prepared for 1t. I
don't know what all you're sreaking of. It may be self-
de!eatiﬁ:, as I indicate,

I would uree Mpr. XcCombs, the Chine Champion,
and any other nelia people here to cooperate as much &8
they corsciantiourly can. This 1s a Qifficult case for
all pecrle conecernad, including myself. I éo not wish'~\j
tec divert oy energies and intellect 2ff on side 1ssues l
to where I anm concerned about constitutional principles
of free presz and fair trial. I wart to raintain nmy

tunnel vision to give you & proper trial in this case,

vithout tnese other matters. T
Kow, I'm reserving the rizht to look inte them
at an apprepriate time. This 1is not the apprepriate
fime.
Do you have anything furtier, Mr. Negus? Support

it, Counsel, by declarations.
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¥R. NEGUS: It is supported by declarations.

THE COURT: No, no, no, no. I do not know every-~
thing taat they have said. I don't know --

MR. NEGUS: It's all in the letters.

THE COURT: I reeponded to this particular one.
I have that foundation before me. I will expect to sce
further foundations with reference to any particular
media or organization that'a failed to comply. Okay.
Let's don't get sidetracked.

M3, NEOUS: Well, could wa po back in chambers
then? |

THE CPURT: I7 counsel wish,

All riesnt with you, Wr. Coopar?

THE DEFEMNDANT: Sure.

TYE COURT: Sure. ©0kay. Thank you.

(“hereupon, the tollowing proceadings

were had in charders:)

moE COURT: You've gzot a dbiz volce, I'd prefer
we keep the doors clesed when we are going to ret
involved in these matters.

I don't know what yocu're goipg to be telking

-~

about. I thourht you were hclding a news conferencewéut» 7
there earlier, but apparently you were not. e
Wwhat can I do for you?
MR, NEQUS: Judge -—-

TY® COURT: =2y aliring all this out in the publie

L

-~

e
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r

;

that way, all we're doing is putting the newspapers on

notice to get tough with us in some way. ~hm‘__/:

MR, NEGUS: Well, that's exactly what I'm saying
1s that —- |

THE COURT: You're inviting 1it.

MR, NEGUS: You invited 4it, Judge, bhecause, ;;;;?\
I Just wanted to file my piece of paper and hold off 1
compliance to do it. You put me in a spot. You jumped
on me tefore I even had a chance to get the words out of
my mouth snd tell you wnat I wanted to do. I wasn't
about to asi: ¥Mr. MeConabs., I jJust wanted to file my
rapers ané maxe my record that I hadn't got it, so if Y
wanted to do compllance in the future, I could. You put
re in a box, and you xaer putting me --

THE COURT: I think you could have expected thet,
because I told you that before, so you must have kiown
wvhat my indicated resvonie was goinge to Ye, e

. HEGUS: I <idn't know anything. You &idn't -
well, if I had 82313 that I want you to hold Mr, ¥cCombs
in contenmpt, I can see your indlcated response, You told
me Lefore that vou wanted me to hire investigators toc go
out and do 1t. I don't have time to 49 that.

THE COURT: You only had -- at that time we had --
you told me about Yonterey only. I cdon't know how many
of them, I don't know the extent of the problem, and X

wasn't prepared to get into it and air 1t 211 outside now.

}
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¥R. NEGUS: All I wanted to do was to make a
record, Judge, that today is tnhe day that the subpoenas
are answerable., OCkay, and I wanted to make a record that
it hadn't been complied with. That's ell you wanted me
to do. If yocu would hLave let me do it without jumping f
on me before wxhere Y had to respond to you, we wouldnt't ;
have hsd this protlem, but you put me ocut there. All
these other guys are sitting out there, They have all
complied. They "Grinched" 1ikev hell. 7They have complied. ‘
Al McCombs sits out there, and you've made -- he alone 13 ;
going to te tac one that didn't comply. It's golng to
be ten times narder for thenm to fet comdliance from the
other people, and it's golng to be ten times harder for
me, becsuse you put me in that dbox., I've rot to do
certain thincgs to make a record. If you want toc have 1t
out there —- .
™F COURT: No. VWe ean do -~ when vou start
talking atout this zort of thing, let's take 5t up -~ I
¥ept asking you to zive me declarations or something like
that, or let's nerhaps ask to come to chambers on this.

Let's zet away froz= the medla on thils sort of thing when

/.‘
' fignting with the media,
we're -ating wi »}/J
MR, NEGUS: Judge, you give me -—-
7~dE COURT: You can make a record here as well

as outside.

[ —
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it . | - ’,"

MR, NEGUS: Okay, but we're -~ last I heard,‘::\\\7

'

were doing everything in open court. That's ~— we san't \

LY

have it both -~ you can't put me in a box both ways, elither.)®

THE COURT: If I put you 1n a box, I apologize |

- e

for that, Yr. Negus, but I didn’t 1ntend tnat we should

— — e

never ever Be able to come to chambera. In ract, we

e ———

specifically ¢leared the ground 'or tnct with your client
last time, We can, of course, cone to chambers, and I
will be happy to do it, and wiaen you get into adE;‘\\\\
aensitive areas, in fact, I mentioned it tils morning | 0//
that we'd be adle to come to chambers., Let's really Egg

I an s=2rious about tnils, though. I am not baciing

e ——— e

orr a bic from my indicated feeling. I do rot xant to

’1ght with tne media unless I ab-olutely can't avo{g

MNP, NECU3: Vell, then, Judpe, I cdon't want to

spend all ny time fightinre with them, either, so it's

easier -~ you know, there's only one of me, and I've i

pot all thils work to do, and I am not zoing to spend --
I an not roing to go and draft an order to get an‘
investipator specially to go down and c¢liip coupons —-
¢lip papers from Al ¥cCombs because he's stubborn.

THE COURT: I think that you're making --

MR. NEGU3: The thing 1as, 1it's who rets put in
the box, him or me, and you're putting me, 2nd I don't

think that's rizht, because I've got a valid subpoena
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cn 1t, and he thuzmbds his nose at the valid subpoena.

THE COURT: My gpoodness, you in open court as
aoon as he walked in placed that before me. It won't
taxe an hour for your investigator that’s knowledgeable
to o down there, and he can recognize the name of
Cooper. Thnat's & very tiny, little parer. It's seven
miles from here. Cet that work done. It won't cost us
ten dollars., I'll bte darmed if I'm going to take up’:h~>
fight with Allen McConbs and the Supreme Court. f

MR, MEGUS: There's no constituticnal 1ssue,
The only issus is Sces the man have to rive us coples
of hils paper cor not. ?Egggig no °°"’t;t“?;9§§}”ff??e
of free pressz involved. h

TEE COURT: YfiL_Eh”Q is. Yes, there is,

KR, NEGUS: Well, I don't see it, - \\\

THE COURT: 2nd he will €ind it, and, Counsel,
I've been here for eight eona., I know Mr, MeCombs from:
¥3y, way beekx. I know his constitutional makeup., He
will 24nd constitutional issues. The man is extremely
protective of hic estate, as he sees it. e

MR, NEGUS: Okay. Then you're putting me in a
position wnere I've got to protect my record too. I've
got to do —- I think in this particular case I nave to do
it correctly. I made a decision that the lbest way to
do 1%, the only way that I can protect myself that I got

everytning that I wanted and then not have scmebody come

O,

A
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back and say, well, Fegus nissed it cr sonething 1like
that, 12 to do it by subpoena., 1 have to do it by
subpoena.

THE COURT: Make your record, Hr. Negus. Go
ahead, but when rou get around tc enforcing the
subroena, I a=m going to conaider alternatives. You
can raixe whatever record you wish,

MR, NEGUZ: If Mr. McCombs had called me up and
offered me alternstives other than me poing down and
buying the newspapers. F$ wants to sell me newspapers.
That's whet he dces. Ask him. I told him -~ I've told
everybody if thev just wvznt to send Te the newspavers,
senc me the newspapess. Then I have thur, e doesn't
want to do that. ie wants my investisotor to sit in his
cffice and eiln his nevuspapers and osuy then fron nhim at
Ho gents & cory. I don't txink that'c rigat, and, you
xnow, I -- 12 %t vere !ust Al MeCombs, that would be one
thing, but I've leaned on 51 newspapers in the state of
Califernia. All other 51 aave complled, and so I don't
gee vhy I should make an exception for hin.

THE COURT: Okay. Anvthing else?

MA. HEGUS: Fut I Just want to 1let you xnow that
all I was trying to dc tuls rornine, wien I did tnet,
was just to maxe & record that he aadn't conpliad, and
17 vou try to anticipate what I'm golang te do before I

do it, you knew, you put me in a box, and I have to

‘Lt.n -t O G C:?\
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THE CQURT: Okay. I regret tazat, but bte caroful

the way you present things to ms, perhaps, whers tnat

"R. NEZOUS: Tnav's way 1

won't ogccur. !
Well, I try ny test. f
i

didn't =ay anything nasty. ‘j

THE COURD: Okay. Thank you all.

MR, KOTTYEIER: Could we just indiczate on the
record the parties preszent, 1in case for some reason it
becormes Limortant Iater on: that L&, vho's here,

THE €OUPT: Okay. Hr, Xottmsier and Hr. Hocals
throughout. We haven’t teea off the recc~d. We do not
intend to bLe off the record throurh the courae of this
trial.

™% CLY¥BK: Your Honor, on Xarch 5 what tine do
you want that?

THZ COURT:

0:30 is wnat I said.

TE CLERK: Ch, I'm sorry. I Qidn’t hear.

THE COURT: And after you file that document,
would you five 1t back to re, and I could carry tnat
with me wilen I leave today.

MR, KOTTMEIER: Thank you.
THEZ COUPRT: Enjoy your wéekend. I'll see you
ten days frorm now, roughly.

MR, NEGUS: JIf you need to aes us on the 2nd,

you may be buay, btut if ycu do, we'll e avallalbls.

[
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THE JOURT: I'1l certainly be nere, and 1 invite
any two of you to come to me, as long as both sides ars
nere, at any time, ané I would urge you to, and we'll
get on the record, dut I would urge you to clue me 1in,
sive me notice. Like the 2nd I'll te dback, and say,
Judee, it mizint help you 1if you read fhis or that or
you don't have to read thia. I'd aprreciste that kind
of forewarnine. Let me husdand my enerzies asz well.,

¥R, MEJUS: I'll 4ell you right rniow that as
soon as I get the time over this weeckend to draft taem,
you'lre going fo mave two otaer notions, or at least
one other mwoticn, =vz2ilable thet roes with tha change of
venue QOtion, and that i3 a motion for a Jury survey,
and as I indicated Vefore, I am goins to make that
continrsnt on wiat the orosecution's -- vhat the
prosecution's claims are, I1'd like to ret the jury
survey if there's any -~ if there's any queation as to
the extent of the publicity in this county.

Now, I taink I've heard from bota Hr. Kocnis and
Mr. Fottmeler Airferant theories as to wny they are opposed
to the chanre of venue, Yotlh of which concede the
extent, 80 if tnev are gcing to concede the extent, I
an not roinz to put them in a box right now and 83y
anytainz, if tney are going to concede the extent of
the publicity.

THE COURT: If they are poing to do what?
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MR. NEGUS: Concede the extent cf the publicity.
There's twec theories I've neard from them. Cne 1s a
sort of Y¥anson case thcory where publicity everywnere is
80 bad that you den't need a change of venue, 50 that
concedes that the publicity has been extensive 1n this
county.

Tne other one 1g that, okay, it's been extensive,
but trne nature 1s nol preﬂudiclal. 80 1f they're goling
to make either ¢f those tyo arpuments ---

PR. XOCEI®: And others.

TEL OCORT: T'm sorry, ¥r. Yochiz?

¥R. KOCHIS: And othexs,

MR, NEGUS: 3ut Af they're not rolng to deny
that there has been extenslve, unrrecedented, sc that
everybody's heard albsut i: in this scunty, then we con't
need 1t. X7 they are rolng to arcue with me about the

ar poinc to resuest it, and T will

4

extent of it, zthen
nave pointa and authorities as to why I think I should
get 1it.

YR. ROTTNEIER: Your Honor, in this ares, 1t
secme to nc, in ry pest éxperiences, that the reguest
for a fury survey has been rade not by the trial -- to
the trial fudre by the defense, but by the defensze to
the judge that 1s prarnting the metions for various A
extracrdinary —-

TES COURT: Judre Kayashima.

| —

R
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MR. NEGUS: I disoussed this with Judge Yayashima
off the record and on the record. I told him this was
the procedure I was going to do, and he indicated that
was orxay with him. In fact, I think it =ay nave been =~
I'm not sure whose idea it was, dut --

THE COURT: T'd invite you to zo back to him,

MR, NEGUS: Well, I think it's botter to do it
this way, and I toink so today. I can't speak for him,
but I think it's bhetter to do it tnis way, and I talkeld
about 1t.

THE COURT: I suppose -- 1 have no idea. I
suppoee uhen rou sudnit your motion, that yocu'll estimate
tae ccst and that sort ¢® thinp, vhich would certainly
be a factor, and that's sometLing normally the trial
Judpe Soesn't do in cepital cases.

MR, NSGUS: But I'm not asking for it --

»m. KOCHIS: They're about $25,300 each time.

ivew

NR. NEQUS: Yes,

muT COURT: @iﬂa“or“?reapﬁ

¥R. NEGUS: I krow, but, Julge, you ray be cheap,
but every time you deny -~ 1f vou deny 1t, that protects
me. I tailnk I've rot a zood enougn record without 1it.

THE COURT: I'll keep an open mind.

MR, NESUS: If you deny 1it, that protects ne.

THE COURT: Sure.

Cn the record just a second before you lecave, I

=)
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THE COURT: Because I would think that you need

one day off to work.

MR, NEQUS: I asree. You're absolutely 100-
percent right,

THE COURT: As & matter of fact, whsen I mentioned
to Judge Morris and Judee Zlebarta, I said I will
nrotadly be able to handle my other ealendars on thecse
days.’

¥R, WEGUS: Probably we can say the 5th and then

on the 12tk.
TUE CQURT: &9 dsn't plan on workinz Iridays

on this case.

MR, KOCETZ: Your Honor, I'm not confident in
this type of case yoi'll nave Prilaye free, either
because I assume oftentimes we'll come to 2 portlon in
the case where we'll complete testimony on Taursday and
we'll submit somethine lenethy for you to read in vriting

tnet w1ll take you moat of Priday to read, so I taink

you're coing to te very busy.
THY COUPT: Sry and time taose things where I c;;\\\

do 4t over the weekend, and I'll come back to you on

—

MR, NENUS: I've teen working seven days a weekx
\

——— —

gixteen hours a day. : e

¥Yonday. I'm happy to work Saturday and 3unday.

THYE COURT: I'1l bet you have.
MR. MEOUS: Since Aurust, and I'll tell you that

S
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wanted -- I'm thinking I want to tell Judge Ziebarth
about his avallability of his courtroom next week -~ or

the week of the 5th. You would expect me only how long

.on that date?

MR, NEGUS: I don't know. I mean, I thi —
TYE COUAT: Can Y do it in Department 3 on the 5th?

MR, NEGU3: I'd really rather not, if we g2an

et e

avoid 1t.
T4E CAURT: He's working wita e Jury, most

likely. It's kind of difficult for him to tounce back

anéd forth with 2 jury.
¥R. EOCKIS: Your Horor, I think comfortably we

could estimate we should be done by noon if we stert at

$:30.
MR. NEGU3: Mo, we can't. You know better than

thato
¥R, EOCHIS: Monday.

MR, NEGUS: Just Monday, and then whenever you
want to start up again, prcbably Friday or tke Monday

after.

THE COURT: Now, on your motions, you asked me
early en informally if we'd be a four-day or five-day
department. I indicated four days. I -~ it was my
intent wnen I mentioned that taat that woulé apply for
motions as well as trial.

¥R, NEGUS: TFine, four days.

e, Seiimg:
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the transcript -- waen you -- you're going to have to
start -- I don't see any way tha£ I can cut down of
wnat you read in the transcript, and I taink from my
persvective of what I'm going to argua, you're prodably
going to have to read ﬁont of 1t.

THE COURT: I'1l do 1it.

MR, NEGUS: We 28n skip out some of 1t.

THE COURT: I've always repretted never tsking
a gpevd-reading class,

Thank you very muon.

(v¥hereupon, the matter was adjourned

until March 2, 15564.)
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